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DIRECTORS’ REPORT: 2016-17

The Board of Directors of the Bank have pleasure in presenting the Twenty-third Annual Report covering business and 
operations of the Bank, together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017.

          (` in crores)

Particulars As on 
March 31, 2017

As on 
March 31, 2016

Deposits 126,572.22 93,000.35
Advances 113,080.51 88,419.34

5,641.71 4,297.94
2,867.89 2,286.45

During the year under review, despite a persistently challenging operating environment, the Bank improved its 
business, with Deposits growing by 36.10% and Advances by 27.89% over the previous year.

The Bank continued to focus on increasing earnings from its core banking business, strengthening the fee income 
streams, and maintaining control on operating costs.

` 5,641.71 crores, 
as compared to ` 4,297.94 crores in the previous year.

25.43% at ` 2,867.89 crores, as against ` 2,286.45 crores in the previous year.

Appropriations

 (` in crores)

5,641.71
190.69

2,583.13

2,867.89

5,013.45

Amount available for Appropriation 7,881.34

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 716.97

45.54

 
(pertaining to shares allotted after March 31, 2016 until Record 
Date for the 22nd AGM held on July 1, 2016) 0.45

Total Appropriations 762.96
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 7,118.38

Dividend
The Earning Per Share (EPS) of the Bank rose to ` 48.06 during the year 2016-17, from ` 39.68 in the previous year.

Directors recommend Dividend of ` 6.00 per Equity Share of ` 10 each for the year ended March 31, 2017. (Dividend 
for the year 2015-16 was ` 4.50 per Equity Share of ` 10 each). 
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` 

Financial Performance and State of Affairs of the Bank

` 18,577.16 
crores from ` 15,168.69 crores. 

` 6,062.60 crores from ` 
rose to ` 4,171.49 crores from ` 3,296.95 crores, registering growth of 26.53%.

 
` 3,488.59 crores from ` 2,809.59 crores earned during the previous year. 

of the year. Revenue per employee during the year remained steady at ` 40 lakhs.

The quality of the Loan Book remained stable with Net Non-Performing Assets (Net NPAs) standing at 0.39% as at 

to 58.58% in the previous year.

 

•  A follow-on issue of 
Bonds for ` 1,500 crores was made in December 2016.

 
 Bonds for ` 1,000 crores was made in March 2017.

boost Digital and Mobile Banking service was launched during the year. The Bank introduced several new products 

Groups. The Bank kept up its focus on deepening as well as strengthening of the fee-based income streams, resulting 
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Performance of Subsidiary and Associate Company

` 217.21 crores, as against Revenue of ` 179.43 crores in the previous 
` 0.93 crore in FY 2016-17.

Share Capital
` 10 each.

During the year under review, the Bank allotted 31,62,370 Equity Shares of ̀  
under its Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2007. 

The Bank has not issued any Equity Shares with differential voting rights.

Debentures

nature of Debentures of Face value of ̀  10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lakhs each) for cash at par amounting to ̀  1,500 
crores, allotted on December 9, 2016.

` 10,00,000 (Rupees Ten Lakhs each) for cash at par 
amounting to ` 1,000 crores, alloted on March 22, 2017.
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Trustee I:

 

www.catalysttrustee.com

dt@ctltrustee.com

Trustee II:

www.beacontrustee.co.in

info@beacontrustee.co.in 

Trustee III:

 

www.idbitrustee.com 

itsl@idbitrustee.com

` 308.90 crores. 

Tier II Capital

` 308.90 crores, issued in 2006, were redeemed during the 

Deposits
The Bank is a banking company governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and as such, the provisions in the 



19

Capital Adequacy

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
15.31% 15.50%
14.02% 14.92%
14.72% 14.92%

0.59% 0.58%

Credit Ratings

Instruments Rating Rating Agency
AA+
AA

A1+
Senior Bonds program AA+

Research 
AA

Research 
Short-Term Debt instruments A1+

Research

Directors

 

 (iii) Mr. T. Anantha Narayanan
 (iv) Mr. Ranbir Singh Butola
 (v) Mr. Shanker Annaswamy
 (vi) Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan.

their Board. 
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2007. 

 Shareholders of the Bank had, in the 21st AGM held on August 17, 2015, approved the re-appointment of  

 Shareholders of the Bank had, in the 21st AGM of the Bank held on August 17, 2015, approved the re-appointment 

31, 2018.

 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, have been 
furnished in the Notice convening the 23rd AGM.

the 22nd AGM of the Bank held on July 1, 2016, for appointment of  Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan in the category 

Board and Committee Meetings

 

by the Board.
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Performance Evaluation of the Board and its Committees

The Bank has aligned its Board Evaluation Framework in line with the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by 

Board of Directors in their meeting held on May 9, 2017.

System for Internal Financial Controls and its Adequacy

etc. The process of recording of transactions in each of the application platforms is subject to various forms of 

etc. The Financial Statements are prepared based on computer system outputs. The responsibility of preparation 
of Financial Statements is entrusted to a dedicated unit which is completely independent of business, risk, audit or 

and transfers to Reserves. The Bank has implemented adequate procedures and internal controls which provide 

Conservation of energy and technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

towards conservation of energy and technology absorption, thus ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section 

are furnished in the Management and Discussion Analysis Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Bank 

outgo are also mentioned in the section on Management and Discussion Analysis.

Risk Management
The Bank has an Enterprise-wide Risk Management (ERM) framework in place. The integrated Risk Management 

Security Risk across all verticals, independent of business functions.

Risk Management functions in the Bank have been aligned with best industry practices, supported by advanced risk 
measurement and analytical systems, which enables proactive risk management and monitoring. 

The Bank has a comprehensive framework of risk management policies which specify the risk appetite, risk 
measurement methodologies, and monitoring and control measures for the respective business segments. The 
policies have been designed keeping risk appetite as the central objective, and business strategies have been aligned 
to risk policies.

procedures developed by the Bank and monitor adherence to risk parameters and prudential limits set for different 
portfolios / products / segments.

Discussion and Analysis’.
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Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

The Policy also incorporates suggestions of the Protected Disclosure Scheme for Private Sector and Foreign Banks, 

meets at least twice a year.

Statutory Auditors

N500016), who have audited the accounts of the Bank for the year 2016-17, shall retire at the conclusion of the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting, and are eligible for re-appointment.

Act, 2013.

Independent Auditors’ Report

Secretarial Audit 

reservation or adverse remark.
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Statutory Disclosures

port.

Employee Stock Option Scheme

time to time. The eligibility and number of Options to be granted to an employee is determined on the basis of criteria 

Statutory Auditors of the Bank, is being placed before Members in the ensuing AGM.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

(i) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017, the applicable Accounting 

(ii) that such accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements have been selected and 
applied consistently and that judgements and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so 

(vi) that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were adequate 
and operating effectively.
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Extract of Annual Return

Particulars of Employees
The Bank had 25,314 employees on its rolls as on March 31, 2017. 

51 employees who had been employed throughout the year were in receipt of remuneration of ` 1.02 crores per 
annum or more, and 6 employees employed for part of the year were in receipt of remuneration of ` 8.50 lakhs per 
month or more.

this Annual General Meeting during business hours on working days. 

None of the employees hold (by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children) more than two percent of 
the Equity Shares of the Bank.

Policy on Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

of private sector Banks, the Board of Directors have, on the basis of the recommendations of Human Resource 

held on May 12, 2016, approved the payment of remuneration of ` 25 lakhs per annum w.e.f. April 1, 2016 to  

` 10 lakhs per annum for each Director, in such manner as may be decided 
by the Board of Directors. 

Shareholders had, in the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on July 1, 2016, accorded their approval for 



25

Schedule 18 to the Financial Statements, which forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

integral part of this Report.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments outstanding 

the ordinary course of business. The particulars of loans made, guarantees given and investments made by the Bank 
are disclosed in the Financial Statements as per the applicable provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors is hosted on the Bank’s website at 

Consolidated Financial Statements

prepared and is included in the Annual Report.

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 

statements.

comprising members from cross-functional areas, for the purpose of reviewing and monitoring the progress of 
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changes required to be made to its systems and processes.

recognised in equity or other components of equity. 

legal form of the arrangement.

attributable fees and costs would be considered to be an adjustment to the effective interest rate. 

(e) All Derivatives would be required to be fair-valued and recognised on the Bank’s Balance Sheet. 

Options. 

methodology for calculating the provision for Standard Assets and Non-Performing Assets (NPAs). The Bank 

Corporate Social Responsibility
The Bank has volu
on sustainability-driven growth.

namely, rural development and inclusiveness, environmental sustainability, preventive healthcare, and other areas of 
special interest. 

Act, 2013.
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`
activities during FY 2016-17, out of which `

manner.

Our social and community outreach programmes are gaining scale and momentum every year and hence the 

Business Responsibility Report (BRR)

Board.

Corporate Governance

Regulations, forms an integral part of this Report. 

part of this Report.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, as prescribed under Regulation 34(2) of the Listing Regulations, 
forms part of the Annual Report.

status of the Bank and its future operations.

Awards and Accolades

Brief details of various awards are covered in the initial pages of this Annual Report.
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R. Seshasayee

Cautionary Statement

factors that could make a difference include economic conditions in the domestic and overseas markets, changes in 
Laws / Regulations, and other incidental factors.

Material events that have happened after the Balance Sheet date

Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

The Policy aims to provide protection to women employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints 

environment. 

and recommend appropriate action.

status of the same is as under.

 
 

the year

 
 

the year
 

the year
9 9 Nil

Acknowledgements

ethic, and unswerving commitment, which qualities have contributed to the Bank’s continued progress in a challenging 
environment.

The Board thanks its valued customers for their patronage, and looks forward to the growing of this mutually supportive 
relationship in future.
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ANNEXURE I TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
INDUSIND BANK LIMITED 
CIN: L65191PN1994PLC076333

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by IndusInd Bank Limited (hereinafter called “the Bank”). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon.

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Bank has, during 

hereunder and also that the Bank has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. The Bank does not have any Overseas Direct 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

 a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

 c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

 f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 
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vi. The Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

During the period under review, the Bank has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned above, to the extent applicable.
We further report that -
The Board of the Bank is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

During the period under review, decisions were carried through unanimously and no dissenting views were observed, 
while reviewing the minutes.

operations of the Bank to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.
We further report that during the audit period, the Bank has undertaken following events / actions –

/ Foreign Currency, by way of issue of Securities including but not limited to issue of Bonds / Non-Convertible 
Debentures (NCDs), i.e., Long-Term Infrastructure Bonds and Subordinated Non-Convertible Debentures / 

upto ` 5,000 crores on Private Placement basis.
II.   During the period under review, the Bank has issued and allotted- 

a. 15,000 Senior Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Debentures of Face value 
of `

b. 10,000 Rated, Listed, Non-Convertible, Perpetual, Sub-ordinated & Unsecured BASEL III-compliant Bonds 
in the nature of Debentures of Face Value of `
Placement basis.

III. During the period under review, the Bank has redeemed 3,054 Upper Tier II Bonds-Series VIII, IX and X 
aggregating to `

For Bhandari & Associates
Company Secretaries

S. N. Bhandari
Partner

Place :  Mumbai

this report.
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To
The Members,
INDUSIND BANK LIMITED 
CIN: L65191PN1994PLC076333

letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Bank. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Bank. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules and 
Regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is the 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For Bhandari & Associates
Company Secretaries

S. N. Bhandari
Partner

Place :  Mumbai

ANNEXURE A TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
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ANNEXURE II TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The details pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (Including Amendment Rules, 2016)

 The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Bank for the 

Name Ratio
Romesh Sobti, Managing Director & CEO

7.14x
 `25 

 Details about Remuneration paid to the Managing Director & CEO are given in the Report on Corporate 

Annual Report.

Committees of the Board, all Non-Executive Directors (other than the Chairman) received remuneration in the 
`10 lakhs per annum, in line with RBI Guidelines and on the basis of 

 Mr. R. Seshasayee, Part-time Non-Executive Chairman received remuneration of `

of the Bank.
 In view of the guidelines on Compensation to Non-Executive Directors of Private Sector banks contained in RBI 

`10 lakhs per annum and the same has been paid with effect from April 

 The ratio of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors to the median remuneration of the employees of the Bank 

Secretary in the Financial Year :

Name Percentage
Romesh Sobti, Managing Director & CEO 7%

Haresh Gajwani, Company Secretary 13%

 The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year:

 The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Bank:

 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel 

remuneration:

Middle Management and Junior Management. Hence, this section is not applicable to the Bank.

the Remuneration Policy of the Bank.
 Note:
 Remuneration of KMPs is as per Form 16 (on an annualised basis), excluding Stock Options exercised, since 

Options do not form part of total cost to the Bank.
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ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and other details:

CIN L65191PN1994PLC076333
Registration Date January 31, 1994
Name of the Company IndusInd Bank Limited
Category / Sub-Category of the 
Company

Company Limited by Shares
Indian Non-Government Company

Contact details
E-mail: investor@indusind.com
Website: www.indusind.com

Whether listed company   Yes
Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), 

E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

II. Principal business activities of the company
 All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company are:-

Name and Description of main 
products / services

NIC Code of the  
product / service

% to total turnover of  
the company

Banking Services 64191 100%

III. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies 

Sl. 
No.

Name and address of the company CIN / GLN Holding / 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate

% of 
shares 

held

Applicable  
section

1 ALF Insurance Services Private 
Limited 
Add: No. 115 & 116 G N Chetty Road, 
T. Nagar, Chennai – 600 017,  
Tamil Nadu

Subsidiary 
(Liquidated 
vide Order of 
the Madras 
High Court 
dated June 

100

IndusInd Marketing and Financial 
Services Private Limited 
Add: No.115 & 116 G N Chetty Road, T 
Nagar, Chennai – 600017, Tamil Nadu

Associate 30
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IV. Shareholding pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
 i) Category-wise Shareholding as on March 31, 2017

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 

during the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State Govt(s). 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) (1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Bodies Corp. 0 14.90 0

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) (2):- 8,86,81,344 0 8,86,81,344 14.90 8,95,97,767 0 8,95,97,767 14.98 0.08

Total shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)
(2)

8,86,81,344 0 8,86,81,344 14.90 8,95,97,767 0 8,95,97,767 14.98 0.08

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds / UTI 3,150 3,150 7,09,16,954 0.97

b) Banks / FI 337 337 0.19 (0.07)

c) Central Government 50 0 50 0 50 0 50 0 0

d) State Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Insurance Companies 16,19,557 0 16,19,557 0 (0.01)

g) FIIs / FPIs 0 43.30 0 43.34 0.04

h) Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Others (specify)   
Foreign Banks

0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(1):- 32,55,54,868 3,487 32,55,58,355 54.72 33,28,63,875 3,487 33,28,67,362 55.65 0.93
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % 
Change 

during the 
year

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total 
Shares

2.Non- Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 1,99,745 6,59,54,313 11.09

ii) Overseas 6,49,000 14,77,000 3,76,000 5,49,000 0.15 (0.10)

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto ` 1 lakh

63,74,649 4.76 59,35,574 4.69 (0.07)

ii) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of `1 
lakh

1,09,74,796 1,07,54,194 (0.04)

c) Others (specify)

i) Clearing Member 0 0 0.16

ii) Hindu Undivided Family 0 7,00,040 0 7,00,040 0.13 0.01

iii) Non Resident Indians 
 (REPAT)

0.40 0.40 0

iv) Non Resident Indians  
 (NON REPAT)

0.40 16,49,546 16,71,146

v) Foreign Nationals 0 0 335 0 335 0 0

vi) Foreign Portfolio 
 Investor (Individual)

350 0 350 0 350 0 350 0 0

vii) Directors / Relatives 0 0 0 0.03 0.03

viii) Trusts 0 0.41 0 0.64

SUB TOTAL:(B) (2) 10,77,09,619 83,55,453 11,60,65,072 19.51 10,33,76,496 76,25,516 11,10,02,012 18.56 (0.95)

Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

43,32,64,487 83,58,940 44,16,23,427 74.23 43,62,40,371 76,29,003 44,38,69,374 74.21 (0.02)

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs

6,46,81,564 0 6,46,81,564 10.87 6,46,81,564 0 6,46,81,564 10.81 (0.06)#

Grand Total (A+B+C) 58,66,27,395 83,58,940 59,49,86,335 100.00 59,05,19,702 76,29,003 59,81,48,705 100.00

# During the year under review, there is a change in the percentage of the shares held under GDRs, mainly due to issuance and 
allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to exercise of Stock Options by the employees under ESOP Scheme of the Bank. 
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 ii)  Shareholding of Promoters as on March 31, 2017:

Sl. 
No.

Shareholder’s 
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year: (April 1, 2016)

Shareholding at the end of the year: 
(March 31, 2017)

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

1 IndusInd 
International 
Holdings Limited

0 6,57,97,767 11.00 0

IndusInd Limited 3.64 0 100

Total 8,86,81,344 14.91 0 8,95,97,767 14.98 100 0.07

# During the year under review, there is a change in shareholding of the Promoters due to inter se transfer of shares between 
promoter entities and purchase of shares from the secondary market. 

 iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. 
No.

Promoters Remarks Date *** Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(April 1, 2016)

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of  
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company
1 INDUSIND 

INTERNATIONAL 
HOLDINGS LIMITED

At the 
beginning of 
the Year

(Inter se transfer 
of shares between 
Promoter entities)

Decrease (0.36)

Market Purchase Increase 0.05
Increase 0.07 10.96
Increase 0.03 10.99
Increase 0.01 6,57,97,767 11.00

At the end of the year  N.A. N.A. 6,57,97,767 11.00
INDUSIND LIMITED At the 

beginning of 
the Year

3.64 3.64

(Inter se transfer 
of shares between 
Promoter entities)

Increase 0.36

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 2,38,00,000 3.98
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 iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and  
 ADRs): 

Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

1 Bridge India Fund At the beginning of the 
year

3.53 3.53

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 2,10,13,458 3.51

UTI - Equity Fund                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                            

At the beginning of the 
year

1.40 1.40

Increase 0.04 1.44

Increase 0.04

Increase 0.06 91,57,045 1.54

Increase 1,71,917 0.03 1.57

Increase 1,41,335 1.59

Increase 0.03

Increase 340 0.00

Decrease (19,693) (0.00) 96,01,146 1.61

Decrease (0.01) 95,60,759 1.61

Decrease (0.00) 95,45,907 1.60

Decrease (0.00) 1.60

Increase 33,905 0.01 1.60

Decrease (3,771) (0.00) 95,57,504 1.60

Decrease (0.00) 1.60

Increase 1,766 0.00 1.60

Increase 0.01 1.61

Increase 0.00 1.61

Increase 0.00 1.61

Decrease (6,666) (0.00) 96,06,776 1.61

Increase 39,000 0.01 96,45,776

Increase 745 0.00

Decrease (17,430) (0.00) 1.61

Decrease (0.01) 1.61

Decrease (0.00) 1.60

Decrease (0.00) 1.60

Decrease (0.01) 1.59



41

Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

Decrease (0.00) 1.59

Increase 0.03 1.61

Decrease (0.00) 1.61

Decrease (0.00) 1.61

Decrease (0.00) 95,95,970 1.61

Decrease (79,905) (0.01) 95,16,065 1.59

Increase 0.00 1.59

Decrease (0.03) 1.57

Decrease (0.01) 1.55

Decrease (93,376) 91,95,149 1.54

Increase 0.00 1.54

Increase 0.00 1.54

Increase 0.00 1.55

Increase 0.01 93,01,940 1.56

Increase 0.00 1.56

Decrease (10,550) (0.00) 93,15,649 1.56

Increase 0.00 1.56

Decrease (0.00) 1.55

Decrease (90,346) 1.54

Decrease (0.00) 1.54

Increase 6,961 0.00 1.54

Increase 0.00 1.54

Increase 0.00 1.54

Decrease (7,979) (0.00) 1.54

Increase 0.00 1.54

Decrease (0.00) 1.54

Decrease (0.00) 1.54

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 91,92,322 1.54

3 Afrin Dia                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   

At the beginning of the 
year

1.61 1.61

Decrease (0.07) 91,96,463 1.55

Decrease (1,00,000) 90,96,463 1.53

At the end of the  year N.A. N.A. 90,96,463 1.52
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

4 Hinduja 
Ventures Limited                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                        

At the beginning of the 
year

Decrease (1,50,000) (0.03) 1,00,75,196 1.69

Decrease (1,00,000) 99,75,196

Decrease (3,00,000) (0.05) 96,75,196 1.63

Decrease (50,000) (0.01)

Decrease (3,50,000) (0.06) 1.56

Decrease (3,50,000) (0.06) 1.50

Decrease (0.03) 1.46

Decrease (0.01) 1.45

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 86,68,196 1.45

5 Birla Sun Life 
Trustee Company 
Private Limited                                                                                                                                          
                         

At the beginning of the 
year

Increase 0.00 71,37,955

Decrease (0.00)

Increase

Decrease

Decrease (0.00)

Decrease (39,941) (0.01) 1.19

Increase 0.01 71,60,455

Decrease (0.01)

Decrease (0.00) 71,13,191 1.19

Increase 0.00

Decrease (411) (0.00)

Increase 0.00 71,43,446

Decrease (0.01) 71,00,946 1.19

Increase 30,600 0.01 71,31,546

Decrease (0.00) 1.19

Decrease (1,600) (0.00) 71,01,146 1.19

Increase 15,000 0.00 71,16,146 1.19

Decrease (591) (0.00) 71,15,555 1.19

Increase 0.00 1.19

Increase 0.00 1.19
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

Increase 0.01

Increase 0.03

Decrease (0.01)

Increase 1,100 0.00

Increase 76,407 0.01

Increase 0.00

Increase

Increase 1,54,500 0.03

Increase 0.04

Increase 1,37,000 1.34

Decrease (0.00) 1.34

Increase 0.00 1.34

Increase 0.03

Increase 15,000 0.00

Increase 17,357 0.00

Increase 0.00

Increase 60,000 0.01 1.39

Decrease (0.00) 1.39

Decrease (0.00)

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 82,74,358 1.38

6 Franklin Templeton 
Mutual Fund 

At the beginning of the 
year

1.51 1.51

Increase 0.00 1.51

Increase 1,015 0.00 1.51

Decrease (0.00) 1.51

Decrease (0.00) 1.51

Increase 4,05,955 0.07 93,76,459

Increase 305 0.00 93,76,764

Increase 0.00 93,77,017

Increase 0.00 93,77,311

Increase 1,30,163 95,07,474 1.60

Increase 0.00 95,07,734 1.60

Increase 0.00 1.60
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

Increase 0.00 1.60

Increase 35 0.00 1.60

Increase 10 0.00 1.60

Increase 109 0.00 1.60

Decrease (0.03) 93,16,916 1.56

Increase 190 0.00 93,17,106 1.56

Decrease (0.01) 1.55

Decrease (1,10,000) 1.53

Decrease (0.04) 1.50

Decrease (0.00) 1.50

Decrease (0.00) 1.49

Decrease (77) (0.00) 1.49

Decrease (93) (0.00) 1.49

Decrease (0.00) 1.49

Increase 0.00 1.49

Increase 49,070 0.01 1.50

Increase 0.05 1.55

Increase 0.00 1.55

Increase 166 0.00 1.55

Decrease (0.05 1.50

Decrease (0.01) 1.49

Decrease (111) (0.00) 1.49

Decrease 1.47

Decrease (1,13,596) 1.45

Decrease (0.05) 1.40

Decrease (0.04) 1.36

Decrease 1.34

Increase 105 0.00 1.34

Decrease (104) (0.00) 1.34

Decrease (3,00,000) (0.05) 77,31,074

Decrease (0.00) 77,30,549

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 77,30,549 1.29
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

7 ICICI Prudential Life 
Insurance Company 
Ltd.    

At the beginning of the 
year

Decrease (0.01) 73,53,610

Decrease (0.04)

Increase 5,371 0.00 71,37,430

Decrease 70,34,905

Increase 0.01 1.19

Increase 0.01 1.19

Increase 40,536 0.01

Increase 0.00

Increase 31,947 0.01 71,74,517

Increase

Decrease (0.00)

Increase 0.00

Decrease (0.03)

Increase 1,90,070 0.03

Decrease (1,33,556)

Increase 0.01

Decrease (1,560) (0.00)

Decrease (0.00)

Increase 0.01

Decrease (0.00)

Decrease 1.19

Increase 73,503 0.01 71,94,443

Increase 1,54,435 0.03

Decrease (1,04,149)

Decrease 1.19

Increase 0.00

Increase

Increase 0.01

Increase 0.03 74,51,906

Increase 110 0.00

Increase 1,07,654 75,59,670
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

Decrease (0.03) 73,61,069

Increase 0.01 74,40,597

Decrease (0.00)

Decrease 73,10,739

Increase 146 0.00

Decrease (3,639) (0.00)

Increase 0.01

Increase 0.03 74,93,303

Decrease (0.01) 74,44,155

Decrease (0.00)

Decrease (0.00) 74,19,430

Increase 0.03

Increase 0.00 75,99,761

Increase 0.04 1.31

Increase 0.00 1.31

Decrease (0.01) 1.30

Increase 0.00 77,69,693 1.30

Decrease

Decrease (97,537)

Decrease (37,379) (0.01)

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 74,85,353 1.25

Tybourne Equity 
Master Fund                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                  

At the beginning of the 
year

NIL N.A. NIL N.A.

Increase

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 72,45,546 1.21

9 HDFC Trustee 
Company Ltd. 

At the beginning of the 
year

Increase 55,07,073 0.93

Increase 0.05 57,95,073 0.97

Increase 0.04 60,04,673 1.01

Increase 51,106 0.01 60,55,779

Decrease (0.01) 1.01

Increase 130 0.00 1.01

Increase 0.00 1.01
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

Increase 1.03

Increase 45,653 0.01 1.04

Increase 1,05,000 1.05

Decrease (0.03)

Increase 163 0.00 60,77,643

Decrease (0.01) 1.01

Decrease (39,600) (0.01) 1.01

Increase 157 0.00 1.01

Decrease (0.01) 1.00

Increase 0.03 61,34,335 1.03

Decrease (49,093) (0.01)

Increase 0.00

Decrease (0.00)

Decrease (0.01) 60,13,763 1.01

Increase 1.03

Decrease (0.03) 1.00

Increase 0.00 59,69,650 1.00

Decrease (0.00) 1.00

Increase 0.00 1.00

Increase 0.00 1.00

Decrease (0.00) 59,73,443 1.00

Increase 0.01 60,39,775 1.01

Increase 61,40,901 1.03

Decrease (0.01)

Increase 1,00,704 1.04

Increase 1,46,143 1.06

Increase 0.05 1.11

Increase 0.00

Increase 10,166 0.00 66,70,791

Increase 1,506 0.00

Increase 194 0.00

Increase 0.01 1.13

Decrease (0.00)
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Sl. 
No.

For each of the Top 
10 Shareholders

Remarks Date * Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

Company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of 

the company

Decrease (0.01) 66,35,319 1.11

Increase 0.00 66,55,440 1.11

Decrease (9,903) (0.00) 66,45,537 1.11

Decrease (1,07,113) 1.09

Decrease (97) (0.00) 1.09

Increase 66,39,019 1.11

Increase 0.00 66,39,340 1.11

Increase 0.04 69,00,547 1.15

Decrease (14,554) (0.00) 1.15

Increase 0.00 1.15

Increase 0.00 1.15

Increase 0.01 1.16

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 69,20,602 1.16

10 Franklin Templeton 
Investment Funds                                                                                                                                            
                                                                           

At the beginning of the 
year

1.44 1.44

Increase 4,45,679 0.07 1.51

Increase 0.07

Increase 1.60

Increase 3,60,000 0.06 1.66

Increase 5,10,000 0.09 1.75

Decrease (0.05) 1.70

Decrease (0.06) 1.64

Decrease (16,571) (0.00) 1.64

Decrease (0.05) 1.59

Decrease 1.41

Decrease 1.16

Decrease 0.06 1.10

At the end of the year N.A. N.A. 65,82,242 1.10

Note: 
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 v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sl.

No.

For each of the Directors and KMPs Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 01.04.2016

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares of the 

company
1 Mr. T. Anantha Narayanan, Director 0.00 0.00

N.A. N.A. 580 0.00
*Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan, Director 0.00 0.00

N.A. N.A. 3,800 0.00
3 Mr. Vijay Vaid, Director NIL N.A. NIL N.A.

1,500 0.00 1,500 0.00
N.A. N.A. 1,500 0.00

4 Mr. Romesh Sobti, 
Managing Director & CEO

NIL N.A. NIL N.A.

ESOP Allotment  1,00,000 1,00,000
Market Sale (39,056) (0.01) 60,944 0.01
Market Sale (10,000) (0.00) 50,944 0.01
Market Sale (0.00) 30,944 0.01
Market Sale (30,944) (0.01) NIL N.A.
ESOP Allotment 0.03 0.03
Market Sale (77,709) (0.01)
Market Sale (30,604) (0.01)
Market Sale NIL N.A.
ESOP Allotment 0.03 0.03

N.A. N.A. 2,00,000 0.03
5 Mr. S.V. Zaregaonkar, 0.00 0.00

Market Sale (10,000) (0.00) 15,650 0.00
Market Sale (6,000) (0.00) 9,650 0.00
Market Sale (4,700) (0.00) 4,950 0.00
Market Sale (0.00) 0.00

N.A. N.A. 2,950 0.00
6 Mr. Haresh K. Gajwani, 

Company Secretary
NIL N.A. NIL N.A.

ESOP Allotment 6,600 0.00 6,600 0.00
Market Sale (1,000) 0.00 5,600 0.00
Market Sale (4,000) 0.00 1,600 0.00
Market Sale (1,000) 0.00 600 0.00
Market Sale (300) 0.00 300 0.00
Market Sale (300) 0.00 NIL N.A.
ESOP Allotment 0.00 0.00
Market Sale (750) 0.00 0.00
Market Sale (350) 0.00 1,540 0.00
Market Sale (750) 0.00 790 0.00
Market Sale (500) 0.00 0.00
Market Sale 0.00 NIL N.A.

N.A. N.A. NIL NIL
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V. Indebtedness
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment
         ` in crores
Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding deposits
Unsecured 

Loans *
Deposits Total 

Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of 

i. Principal Amount
ii. Interest due but not paid
iii. Interest accrued but not due

 

-
-
-

 

1,17,996
-

 

-
-
-

 

1,17,996
-

Total (i+ii+iii) - 1,18,785 - 1,18,785
Net Change in Indebtedness during 

i. Addition
ii. Reduction 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

Indebtedness at the end of the 

i. Principal Amount
ii. Interest due but not paid
iii. Interest accrued but not due

 

-
-
-

 

-

 

-
-
-

 

-

Total (i+ii+iii) - 1,49,974 - 1,49,974

* A Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and duly licensed by Reserve Bank of India to operate as a Scheduled 
Commercial Bank in India, the entire amount of Client Deposits and other Borrowings are shown under “Unsecured Loans”.

VI. Remuneration of directors and Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

In ` 
Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Romesh Sobti, 
Managing Director & CEO

1 Gross Salary
a. Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of IT Act, 1961

-
Stock Options* -

3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission

- Others

-

5 Others, please specify (PF, Medical)
6 Total # 632,06,704
7 $ -

*
which forms an integral part of the Annual Report. 

  Total Remuneration details does not include Stock Options.

$
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:  In `

Sr. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Fees for 
attending Board 

/ Committee 
meetings (in `)

Commission 
(in `)

Others, 
(please 
specify)

Total

(A) Independent Directors:
(1) Mrs. Kanchan Chitale 10,00,000 -

Mr. Vijay Vaid 11,40,000 10,00,000 -

(3) Mr. T. Anantha Narayanan 17,00,000 10,00,000 -

(4) Mr. Ranbir S. Butola 13,60,000 10,00,000 -

(5) Mr. Shanker Annaswamy 10,00,000 -

(6) Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan* - 19,07,363

Total (A) 84,20,000 58,87,363 - 1,43,07,363
(B) Other Non-Executive Directors:
(1) Mr. R. Seshasayee 13,00,000 -

Mr. Y. M. Kale 10,00,000 -

Total (B) 26,80,000 35,00,000 - 61,80,000
Total Remuneration (A+B) 1,11,00,000 93,87,363 - 2,04,87,363

Notes: 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than Managing Director / Manager / Whole-time Director
In `

Sl. 
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company 
Secretary

Chief Financial Total

1. Gross salary
Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961

Act, 1961
Stock Options* – – –

3. Sweat Equity – – –
4.

Others, specify.
– – –

5. Others, please specify 9,03,000
Total# 69,28,668 3,40,67,032 4,09,95,700

which forms an integral part of the Annual Report. 
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VII. Penalties / Punishment / Compounding of offences

Type Section 
of the 

Companies 
Act

Brief 
Description

Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed

Authority [RD / 
NCLT/ COURT]

Appeal made, 
if any (give 

Details)

A. Company

 Penalty

None Punishment

 Compounding

B. Directors

 Penalty

None Punishment

 Compounding

 Penalty

None Punishment

 Compounding
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

SI. 
No.

Particulars

1
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and project or programs.

Remarks

The Bank’s CSR Policy

CSR Mission Statement

while also promoting the well-being of our employees, our natural environment and the community at large.

Guiding Principles

for the way we conduct business. We will pursue a process of continuous improvement of our CSR policy 

performance. We will be guided by the principles outlined in the National Voluntary Guidelines on Social, 
Environmental and Economic Responsibilities of Business (NVGSEE) and the UN Global Compact as listed 
below:

viii. Communicate our CSR objectives and goals to all internal and external Stakeholders.

viewed at the web link-

http://www.indusind.com/content/csr-home/our-approach/csr-policy.html
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Focus Areas 

Rural Development & 
Inclusiveness
• Financial Literacy

• Livelihood

 Development

• Education for All

 (Primary &

 Secondary)

Environmental 
Sustainability
• Climate Change -

 GHG mitigation

• Renewable Energy

 & Clean Technology

• Biodiversity

 Protection

Healthcare
• Access to cheap &

 reliable healthcare

• Air & Water Quality

• Education about

 health and hygiene

• Healthcare research

Areas of Special 
Interest
• Armed Forces

• Education

• Sports

• Heritage, Arts &

 Culture 

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

1.  Mrs. Kanchan Chitale (Chairperson) 

3.  Mr. Romesh Sobti (Managing Director & CEO)

3

`

4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (Two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above):

`

5

` 

b) Amount unspent – ` 
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Sl. 
No.

CSR Project 
or activities 

Sector in which 
the Project is 

covered

Projects or 
Programs (1) 

Local area 
or other (2) 
Specify the 
State and 

District where 
Projects or 

Programs were 
undertaken

Amount 
Outlay 

(Budget) 
Project or 
Program- 

wise 
(` in Lakhs) 
(FY – 2016-

17)

Amount Spent on 
the Projects or 
Programs Sub - 
heads: (1) Direct 

Expenditure 
on Projects or 
Programs (1) 

Overheads (2) (3) 
(4) (5) 

(` in Lakhs)

Cumulative 
Expenditure 

up to the 
reporting 

period 
(` in Lakhs)

Amount Spent: 
Direct or through 

Implementing 
Agency

1 3 4 5 6 7
1. Environmental 

Sustainability
Environmental 
Sustainability 
& Nature 
Conservation

Pan-India 4,375 
(Since FY 

Both Direct 
and through 
Implementing 
Partners: Satpuda 

Preventive 
Healthcare & 
Contributions to 
various Social 
Causes

Preventive 
Healthcare, 
Imparting of 
Vocational skills, 
promoting Culture 
and Education 

Pan-India 347 
(Since FY 

Both Direct 
and through 
Implementing 
Partners:

3. Rural 
Development

Rural 
Development & 
Inclusiveness

Satara, 
Maharashtra

 Through 
Implementing 
Partner:

4. Sports Paralympic 
Sports, Sports 
for the Differently 
Abled

Pan-India  
(Since FY 

Through 
Implementing 
Partners: 

Samarthanam 
5. Education Education Pan-India 116 116  

(Since FY 
Through 
Implementing 
Partners: Samhita 

6. Awareness 
& Capacity 
Building

Awareness & 
Capacity Building

Pan-India 171 
(Since FY 

Total 3,381 3,381 5,967
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or any part thereof, the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report.

`

range within the chosen focus areas. The CSR amount spent on social projects has increased by more than  
` 

supported the Para-Champions representing the country at the Paralympics and adopted the Indian Blind 
Cricket team who won accolades for the country. 

 Our social and community outreach programmes are gaining scale and momentum every year and hence the 
absorption of CSR Spend will be better in the coming years as most of our projects are milestone based and 

areas that align with our CSR Mission. 

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in 
compliance with CSR Objectives and Policy of the Bank.

 This note describes the CSR Policy, focus areas and Projects that the Bank has undertaken during the Financial 

Romesh Sobti         Kanchan Chitale
Managing Director        Chairperson – CSR Committee
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ANNEXURE VI TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
(AS PER SEBI CIRCULAR CIR/CFD/CMD/10/2015 OF NOVEMBER 4, 2015)

SECTION A: GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY
1. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company L65191PN1994PLC076333

Name of the Company IndusInd Bank Limited
3. Registered Address

Pune – 411 001.
4. Website www.indusind.com
5. E-mail id csrsupport@indusind.com
6. Financial Year reported
7. Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (Industrial 

activity code-wise)
Division 64 – Code 64191 
IndusInd Bank Limited is a Company governed by 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

List three key products/services that the Company 
manufactures/provides (as in balance sheet) 

-  Banking and para-Banking services including 
accepting of deposits such as, Savings 
Accounts, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits 
including banking solutions to large Indian and 
multinational corporates.

-  Granting of Loans to various segments 
including Industries, Business and Retail 
Loans.

-  Financing of wide range of Vehicles / Equipment 
to individuals and Priority Sector Lending.

9. Total number of locations where business activity is 
undertaken by the Company. 
i. Number of International Locations (Provide 

details of major 5) -  Dubai
- Abu Dhabi 
- London

ii. Number of National Locations 

10. Markets served by the Company – Local / State / 
National / International 

All

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE COMPANY
1. Paid up Capital (INR) - ` 

Total Turnover (INR) - ` 
3. - ` 
4. 4. Total Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility The Bank has spent ` 

and environmental activities, in the areas of Rural 
Development and Inclusiveness, Environmental 
Sustainability, Preventive Healthcare, Education and 
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Environmental Sustainability:
• The broad areas of focus within Environmental 

Sustainability include Biodiversity Conservation, 
Climate Change and GHG (Greenhouse Gas) 
Mitigation, Renewable Energy and Clean 
Technology. 

The Bank supported a variety of projects on: 
Preventive Healthcare:

with SUPPORT, the Bank supported the 
rehabilitation and skill development of drug-
addicted rehabilitated street children in Mumbai 
making them employable and independent 
through vocational skill building programmes.

• The Bank also pledged support for the treatment 
of children affected with Cancer, in partnership 
with the Bhagwan Mahaveer Cancer Hospital 
and Research Centre (BMCHRC), Jaipur. The 
project provides treatment to children aged 14 
years and below suffering from curable (90%) 
Blood Cancers.

Rural Development:

17, the Bank has successfully implemented a 
Water Conservation Project at Satara, where 
rejuvenation of a Check Dam at Ghigewadi 
Village on the river Vasna, tributary of river 
Krishna, was undertaken. This Project was a 
part of the larger programme of ‘Jalyukt Shivar 

• Through the  Inclusive Banking Group, the 
Bank has reached  out to the Base-of-Pyramid 

loans that the Bank provides, along with other 

and considerably improved their standard of 
living.

Education
• In partnership with the Business Correspondent, 

the Bank is currently carrying out a Legal 

Bhopal and Sagar districts of Madhya Pradesh. 

trained. The Bank is currently in the second 
year of the Project.
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•  The Bank also supports deserving meritorious 
students of Ashoka University through the 
Young India Fellowship Programme, renowned 
for introducing several young entrepreneurs in 
the social sector.

• The Bank has also partnered with Nalandaway 
Foundation, to support Education through Arts 

Art experiences offer children opportunities to 
think and feel as they explore, problem-solving,  
express and interpret the world around them.

Sports

Go-Sports Foundation, a programme involving 

medals for India, at the Paralympics.

• In another unique initiative, the Bank has 
adopted the Indian Blind Cricket Team, as 
Principal Sponsors with CABI, Sports Initiative 
of Samarthanam. The Bank provided them 

5. List of activities in which expenditure in 4 above has 
been incurred:-

a.

b.

c.

Activities include:
a.  Renewable Energy 
b.  Rural Development
c.  Preventive Healthcare and Social Causes
d.  Education
e. Sports for the differently-abled
f.  Environment

SECTION C: OTHER DETAILS
1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ 

Companies? 
No

Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies participate in 
the BR Initiatives of the parent company? If yes, then 
indicate the number of such subsidiary company(s).

 Not applicable.

3. Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, distributors 
etc.) that the Company does business with, participate 
in the BR initiatives of the Company? If yes, then 

No
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SECTION D: BR INFORMATION
1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for BR 

a)  Details of the Director/Director responsible for 
implementation of the BR policy/policies 

 DIN Number 00031034
 Name Mr.Romesh Sobti
 Designation Managing Director & CEO
b)  Details of the BR head:
 DIN Number (if applicable) ----
 Name Mr.Adwait Hebbar
 Designation Head Corporate Services
 Telephone number
 e-mail id adwait.hebbar@indusind.com

2.  Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy / Policies (Reply in Y/N)
a. Details of Compliance (Reply in Y/N)

Sl. 
No.

Questions Business 
Ethics

Product 
Responsi-

bility

Well-
being 

of 
employ-

ees

Stake-
holder 

engage-
ment

Human 
Rights

Environ-
ment

Public 
Policy

Inclusive 
Growth 

and 
Equitable 
Develop-

ment

Customer

Relations

P 1 P2 P 3 P4 P 5 P 6 P 7 P 8 P 9
1. Do you have a policy / policies 

for.... 
Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Has the policy being formulated 
in consultation with the relevant 
stakeholders? 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

3. Does the policy conform to 
any national / international 
standards? If yes, specify? (50 
words) 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
The Policies are in line with Reserve Bank of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Guidelines and 
other Regulations / Guidelines, as applicable.

4. Has the policy being approved 
by the Board? 

Is yes, has it been signed by MD/ 
owner/CEO/appropriate Board 
Director? 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

5. Does the company have a 

oversee the implementation of 
the policy? 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

6. Indicate the link for the policy to 
be viewed online?

http://www.indusind.com/content/csr-home/our-approach/csr-policy.html

http://www.indusind.com/content/home/footer/customer-care/grievance-redressal.html
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7. Has the policy been formally 
communicated to all 
relevant internal and external 
stakeholders? 

Y - Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

Does the company have in-
house structure to implement the 
policy/policies? 

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

9. Does the Company have a 
grievance redressal mechanism 
related to the policy / policies 

grievances related to the policy 
/ policies? 

Y - Y - Y - - - Y

10. Has the company carried out 
independent audit/ evaluation of 
the working of this policy by an 
internal or external agency? 

Y Y Y Y Y - Y - Y

b. If answer to Sr. No. 1 against any principle, is ‘No’, please explain why: (Tick upto 2 options)

Sl. 
No.

Questions P 1 P 2 P 3 P 4 P 5 P 6 P 7 P 8 P 9

1 The company has 
not understood the 
Principles 

- - - - - - - - -

The company is not at a 

in a position to formulate 
and implement the 

principles 

- - - - - - - - -

3 The company does 

manpower resources 
available for the task 

- - - - - - - - -

4 It is planned to be done 
within next 6 months 

- - - - - - - - -

5 It is planned to be done 
within the next 1 year 

- - - - - - - - -

6 Any other reason (please 
specify) 

- - - - - - - - -
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3.  Governance related to BR

Indicate the frequency with 
which the Board of Directors, 
Committee of the Board or CEO 
to assess the BR performance of 
the Company. Within 3 months, 
3-6 months, Annually, More than 
1 year

Annually.

Does the Company publish a 
BR or a Sustainability Report? 
What is the hyperlink for viewing 
this report? How frequently it is 
published?

The Bank publishes the BR Report annually.

The hyperlinks to view the Report are:  
http://www.indusind.com/content/csr-home.html

http://www.indusind.com/investor/reports-and-presentation/annual-
reports.html

Section E: Principle-wise performance

Principle 1
1.  Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover only the company? Yes/ No. Does it 

extend to the Group / Joint Ventures / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?

 Policy relating to Ethics, Bribery and Corruption cover the Bank and the Suppliers / Contractors / Others, and is 

as well as Outsourcing Agreements with the vendors and contractors. The Bank strictly ensures that none of its 

requirements are sourced from corporates, generally where highly skilled labour is employed.

was satisfactorily resolved by the management? If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

untrue and 3 complaints are currently under investigation.  

Principle 2
1.  List up to 3 of your products or services whose design has incorporated social or environmental concerns, 

risks and / or opportunities.

 Investment in Renewable Energy and Priority Sector Lending

that supports the economic development of the rural sector. As part of the Renewable Energy Global Investors 

helped support Micro-Enterprises, such as, saree trading, snack stores, tea stalls and bicycle repair shops. 
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savings habit.

2.  For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw 
material etc.) per unit of product (optional):

 i. Reduction during sourcing / production / distribution achieved since the previous year throughout the 
value chain? 

  Not Applicable.

 ii. Reduction during usage by consumers (energy, water) has been achieved since the previous year?

  Not Applicable

3.  Does the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing (including transportation)?

presence, raw material sourcing, and have a Supplier Code of Conduct. The Policy endeavours to strengthen 

environmental laws.

 i. If yes, what percentage of your inputs was sourced sustainably? Also, provide details thereof, in about 50 
words or so.

product life cycle. The IT hardware, software and non-IT equipment comprise of large spends for the Bank. The 
Bank has completed Supplier Sustainability Assessments for these vendors.

4.  Has the company taken any steps to procure goods and services from local and small producers, 
including communities surrounding their place of work?

 If yes, what steps have been taken to improve their capacity and capability of local and small vendors?

 Not Applicable.

5.  Does the company have a mechanism to recycle products and waste? If yes, what is the percentage of 
recycling of products and waste (separately as <5%, 5-10%, >10%) Also, provide details thereof, in about 
50 words or so. 

tied up with ITC Ltd. through their Wealth-out-of-Waste (WOW). Waste Paper Collection Arrangement and a few  

Principle 3
1. Please indicate the Total number of employees.

2. Please indicate the Total number of employees hired on temporary/contractual/casual basis.

 Total number of employees hired on temporary / contractual / casual basis is 1773.

3. Please indicate the Number of permanent women employees.

4. Please indicate the Number of permanent employees with disabilities.

 The Bank had 7 permanent employees with disabilities.
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 The Bank evaluates and addresses special infrastructure needs of differently abled employees and facilitates 
their seamless integration into the system. For the visually impaired employees, the Bank has procured special 
software which converts text into voice for the employee to understand and respond. Like-wise in the case 
of hearing- impaired employees, the Bank provides training in “sign-language” to their reporting managers 

requirements as well.

5. Do you have an employee association that is recognized by management?
 The Bank does not have any Association of Employees.

6. What percentage of your permanent employees is members of this recognized employee association?
 Not Applicable.

7. Please indicate the Number of complaints relating to child labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, 

Sl. 
No.

Category No. of complaints pending as 

1 Child labour/forced labour / 
involuntary labour 

Nil Nil

Sexual harassment 9 Nil

3 Discriminatory employment Nil Nil

gender differences, which is then escalated for quick investigation and the case is considered by a Committee 
of Experts comprising of female social workers and senior female Executives. 

8.  What percentage of your under mentioned employees were given safety and skill up-gradation training in 
the last year? 

  •  Permanent Employees
  •   Permanent Women Employees
  •  Casual / Temporary / Contractual Employees
  •   Employees with Disabilities

 Skill Upgradation Training

Total Employee 
Strength

No. of 
programs

Total no. of 
participants

Total Man hrs. 
achieved

Average Man hrs. 
per participant

Average Man 
days achieved

1,344 9,60,161 4.75

 Employee Training on Fire Safety

to handle emergency situations to ensure a safe work environment. The Bank has an e-learning module on 

Fire evacuation drills and training programmes are conducted periodically at various locations of the Bank. 

Safety Training.
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 Training on Women’s Safety

on various self-defence techniques like, evasion, avoidance and deterrence, training using common implements 

Principle 4
1.  Has the company mapped its internal and external stakeholders? Yes/No
 Yes, the Bank has mapped the internal and external stakeholders and has clear engagement processes with 

them. Description of the processes has been provided in the Sustainability Report.

2.  Out of the above, has the company identified the disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized  
stakeholders.

 Reserve Bank of India has prescribed guidelines on Financial Inclusion, Priority Sector Lending, lending to 

stakeholders.

 3.  Are there any special initiatives taken by the company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and 
marginalized stakeholders. If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

 The Bank has a dedicated Inclusive Banking Group which adopts a collaborative approach by partnering 
with suitable intermediaries / institutions for further Financial Inclusion. The target segment are women. The 
programme is initiated with Micro-credit (less than ` 50,000/-) and will subsequently be expanded to Savings 

as a week to a month, which facilitates collections as well as discussions on social issues.

 Additionally, the Bank facilitates various corroborative activities like legal literacy, sanitation improvement and 
several other community development initiatives through these intermediaries and other implementing partners 
thereby contributing to a rounded engagement at the Base-of-the Pyramid.

 Internally, the Bank focuses on providing special infrastructure needs for differently-abled employees and 
facilitates their seamless integration into the system. The Bank has been conducting Women Safety Awareness 
Training sessions for its women employees.

Principle 5
1.   Does the policy of the company on human rights cover only the company or extend to the Group / Joint 

Ventures / Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / Others?
  The Policy of Human Rights covers only the Bank.

satisfactorily resolved by the management? 

Principle 6
1.  Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the company or extends to the Group / Joint Ventures /

Suppliers / Contractors / NGOs / others.

vendors who follow best environment practices. The Bank is working towards a Sustainable Value Chain and 
has assessed its  major suppliers for their carbon foot-print emissions and has initiated a systematic Supplier 
Sustainability Assessment for its  suppliers. 
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2.  Does the company have strategies/ initiatives to address global environmental issues such as climate 
change, global warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for webpage etc.

has been measuring its carbon footprint for the past 5 years and disclosing its emissions through the Carbon 

environment disclosures are reported in the Sustainability Report.

 http://www.indusind.com/content/csr-home/sustainability-report.html

3.   Does the company identify and assess potential environmental risks? Y/N

potential environmental and social risks in its investments and also helps encourage its borrowers to be more 
responsible and sustainable and create an understanding of Environmental and Social Risks in their operations.

4.   Does the company have any project related to Clean Development Mechanism? If so, provide details 

  Not Applicable

energy, etc. Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for web page etc.

http://www.indusind.com/content/csr-
home/sustainability-report.html

 Paper Consumption and Recycling:

 In the banking sector, paper is abundantly used in day-to day operations such as printing of account statements, 
forms, bills and other written communication. Options of e-statement registrations and robust online and mobile 
banking systems have reduced the downstream paper usage. The Bank uses IT interventions, such as, paperless 
fax, document imaging and processing, use of Hand-Held Terminals, etc., to reduce its paper consumption. 

(WOW) programme in partnership with ITC. 

 E-waste:

Energy Reduction 
Initiatives Scale Electricity Saved* 

(in MWh)
Emissions Reduced 

(in MT of CO2)
Pan-India 96 79.15

Solar energy generated at 
Karapakkam facility 49.5 41
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 Carbon Disclosure Project

6.   Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the company within the permissible limits given by CPCB/ SPCB 

  Not Applicable.

7.   Number of show cause/ legal notices received from CPCB/SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to 
satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year

  Not Applicable.

Principle 7
1.   Is your company a member of any trade and chamber or association? If Yes, Name only those major ones 

that your business deals with:

  a.  Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)
  b.  Indian Merchants Chambers (IMC)
 c.  Bombay Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BCCI)
 d.  Indian Banks Association (IBA)
 e.  Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF)
 f. Banking Codes and Standards Board of India (BCSBI)

2.   Have you advocated/lobbied through above associations for the advancement or improvement of public 
good? Yes/No; if yes specify the broad areas (drop box: Governance and Administration, Economic 
Reforms, Inclusive Development Policies, Energy security, Water, Food Security, Sustainable Business 
Principles, Others)

  No.

Principle 8

Principle 8? If yes details thereof.

several projects that critically impact communities and the environment around us. 

 Environmental Sustainability

 • Afforestation Projects – The Bank has been supporting Afforestation projects that help in mitigating 

the Bank has supported two Afforestation projects with Satpuda Foundation and Centre for Environmental 
Research and Education. About 30,000 trees were planted in partnership with Satpuda Foundation and 
close to 5,000 trees were planted in partnership with Centre for Environmental Research and Education. 
Trees comprising of about 30 species have been planted in the buffer villages of Pench, Navegaon, 
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which has decreased energy consumption. 

 • The Bank has been active in building capacities of its employees through various Green Initiatives with 

colleagues but the communities that surround them. 

 Preventive Healthcare:
 • In an ongoing project with SUPPORT, the Bank supports the rehabilitation and skill development of drug-

addicted street children in Mumbai, making them employable and independent through Vocational Skill-
building Programmes. 

cancer, in partnership with the Bhagwan Mahaveer Cancer Hospital and Research Centre (BMCHRC), 
Jaipur. The project aims to provide treatment to children aged 14 years and below suffering from curable 
(90%) Blood Cancers.

 Rural Development:
 • The Bank has successfully implemented a Water Conservation Project in Satara, where rejuvenation of 

a Check Dam at Ghigewadi village on river Vasna, tributary of river Krishna was undertaken, in one of 

Government of Maharashtra. The project has favourably impacted both, the surrounding communities 
and the environment in terms of access to drinking water for families, recharge of open wells and bore 

from the Base-of-the-Pyramid (BoP) segment, both, through Direct and Indirect Channels. The Bank has 

which rank low on the CRISIL Financial Inclusion Index. About 44% of these loans were towards Farm (Agri 
and Agri-Allied) sector, and the balance towards Micro Enterprises (Manufacturing, Trade and Service). 
Activities covered under Farm (Agri and Agri-Allied) sector include, vegetable cultivation, release of land 
mortgaged with money lender, bore well digging, pumpset, land development, livestock loans – Buffalo, 
Cows, Sheep-rearing, Kitchen Poultry units, etc., and activities covered under Micro Enterprises include, 
saree trading, fruits business, kirana stores, snacks stores, road side dhabas, cycle repair shops, tea 

touching virtually every aspect of clients in the BoP segment. 

 Education and Other Areas:
 • In an on-going project with its Business Correspondent - Samhita, the Bank is carrying out a Legal 

trained to provide para-legal and counselling advice to victims of violence in their neighbourhoods. Legal 
Counselling Centres managed by these trainers are also being set up.

 • In another on-going programme, the Bank supports deserving meritorious students of Ashoka University 
through the Young India Fellowship Programme, renowned for introducing several young entrepreneurs 
in the social sector.

 

children opportunities to think and feel as they explore, problem solving, express and interpret the world 
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around them and this has proven to help children concentrate better in their academic curriculum and 
subsequently reduce drop-outs.

 Sports:

Training, Fitness, Mental conditioning and high performance trainings. At the Paralympics, 3  Athletes from 

Bengaluru, winning great accolades for the country. The objective of the Programme is to use cricket as 
a medium to demonstrate their ability and using sports as a medium of inclusion. Potential players are 

economic status. 

to NGOs who work for social and environmental causes, leveraging their resources and expertise to 
bring about positive change. In the past year, employees have raised funds for SUPPORT, Nalandaway 
Foundation, Samarthanam, Aaranyak, HelpAge India and Prayas and their contributions have made a 
huge difference in the areas of Education, Children, Empowerment of Women, Differently Abled, Nature 
Conservation and Elderly Care.

2.   Are the programmes/projects undertaken through in-house team/own foundation/external NGO/
government structures/any other organization?  

  The programmes / projects / initiatives are undertaken through in-house team, business correspondents, NGOs, 
Implementation Agencies, and Environmental Consultants.

3.   Have you done any impact assessment of your initiative?  

 Yes, the Bank continuously monitors and assesses the impact of its initiatives to identify the effectiveness of its 
interventions. 

 • The Legal Literacy programme in Madhya Pradesh has created awareness among women on their 
legal rights and the various provisions to protect them, which has led to increased reporting of cases of 
violence. Several cases of domestic violence including cases of sexual violence have been reported and 
ably supported by Samhita.   

responsible manner would help improve the quality of lives and help empower women over a period of 
time. 

 • The River Rejuvenation Project in Maharashtra impacted, both, the surrounding communities and the 
environment in terms of access to drinking water for families, recharge of open wells and bore wells, 
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4.   What is your company’s direct contribution to community development projects- Amount in INR and the 
details of the projects undertaken. 

 The Bank has spent ` 

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that this community development initiative is successfully adopted by the 
community? Please explain in 50 words, or so.  

 As highlighted in point 3, the Bank is continuously assessing and monitoring the impact of its initiatives. The 
Bank targets are the major stakeholders in its community interventions. The Bank ensures that the projects 
that it undertakes, has complete participation and support from the community, thus ensuring that they are 
sustainable and generate the necessary impact. 

Principle 9

subsequently.

2.   Does the company display product information on the product label, over and above what is mandated 
as per local laws? Yes/No/N.A./Remarks (additional information)

  Not Applicable.

  No.

4.   Did your company carry out any consumer survey/ consumer satisfaction trends?

 The Bank regularly carries out surveys to assess satisfaction levels and tracks performance on customer needs 
and expectations.
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ANNEXURE VII TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To 

The Members of IndusInd Bank Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by INDUSIND BANK LIMITED (“the 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was 
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring compliance with the conditions 
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank 

effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For Bhandari & Associates
Company Secretaries

S. N. Bhandari
Partner

Place : Mumbai 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(The Report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Directors’ Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017)

Bank’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

independent Board.

Directors’ Report.

MISSION

VISION

QUALITY POLICY
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The B

website ( ).

 

Name of Director Nature of 
Directorship

Special Knowledge / 
Practical Experience

Occupation

Finance and General 

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale

Retired. Former CMD of 

Mr. Yashodhan M. Kale Corporate Governance, 

Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan
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March 29, 2017.

Name of the Director Attendance 
at the Board 

Meetings 
(No. of 

Meetings 
attended #)

Attendance
at the AGM 
held on July 

1, 2016

Number of other 
Directorships

No. of 
Committees 

of other 
companies 

in which 
Member $ %

No. of 
Committees of 

other companies 
in which 

Chairperson        
$ %

Indian Public 
Limited 

Companies

Other 
Companies / 

LLPs
1 2

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale 9 1
1

2
1 1

Mr. Yashodhan Kale 1 2
2 2

Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan* 2 2

 Notes:

considered.

Committees. 

Directors of private sector Banks, the Board of Directors have, on the basis of the recommendations of the 

`  
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`
Directors.

Report.

Particulars Sitting Fees (in `) Remarks
(a) Board of Directors 1,00,000

(c) For all other Board Committees 20,000

Name of Director Commission # (in `) Sitting Fee (in `)
13,00,000

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale 10,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000 17,00,000

10,00,000

Mr. Yashodhan Kale 10,00,000

10,00,000

Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan* 10,20,000

 Notes:

 #  
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approval of the Reserve Bank of India. 

` `

` ` 1.72 lakhs, Mediclaim for self and 

 

besides Mr. Yashodhan M. Kale.
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 Terms of reference:

(B) Role
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Members Number of Meetings attended (includes 
attendance through videoconference)

Remarks

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale

Mr. Yashodhan Kale

 
 

 
    .

 
 
 
 

Members Number of Meetings attended (includes 
attendance through videoconference)

Remarks

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale
Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan

 

 

 

Members Number of Meetings attended (includes 
attendance through videoconference)

Remarks

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale
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Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks
Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan

Mr. Yashodhan Kale

Ceased to be a member of 

 

Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks
Mrs. Kanchan Chitale
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Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks
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Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks
Mrs. Kanchan Chitale

For ‘Nomination’ matters:

For ‘Remuneration and HR’ matters:
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Members Number of Meetings attended 
(includes attendance through 

videoconference)

Remarks

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale

 
 

 

 

Members Number of Meetings attended 
(includes attendance through 

videoconference)

Remarks
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Members Number of Meetings attended 
(includes attendance through 

videoconference)

Remarks

Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan

Mr. Yashodhan Kale Ceased to be a member of the 

 

 

 

Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks

Mr. Yashodhan Kale

have been attended to and resolved as on March 31, 2017.
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    ` 1 crore and above.

 

 

Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks
Mrs. Kanchan Chitale
Mr. Yashodhan Kale

 

 

 
    and March 29, 2017.

Members Number of Meetings attended Remarks

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale
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Members Number of Meetings attended (includes 
attendance through videoconference)

Remarks

Mrs. Kanchan Chitale

Dr. T. T. Ram Mohan

The Terms and Conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been hosted on the Bank’s website at the 

 

Independent Directors, who had also reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole.
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Board as a whole. 

time to time.
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Details of the three previous Annual General Meetings:

AGM Day and Date Time Venue Whether Special 
Resolution Passed

22nd 2.00 p.m. Yes

21st 2.00 p.m. Yes

20th    2.00 p.m. 

Annual General Meeting Date Resolutions
22nd

21st

Independent Director.



Annual Report 2016-17

126

Annual General Meeting Date Resolutions

Independent Director.

Independent Director.

provisions.

20th

Postal Ballot

Related Party Transactions: 

Accounting Standards: 

applicable to the Bank.
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), which is accessible 
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Bank’s website (

arts, sports and environmental conservation.
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  responsible manner.

 
  responsible manner.

 
website 

Registration No.
CIN
Financial Year
Board meeting for adoption of Audited Financial Accounts
Posting of Annual Report 2016-17
Day, Date and Time of 23rd Annual General Meeting
Venue

Meridien)

Financial Calendar
Book Closure

Date of Dividend Payment
Bank’s Website
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Address for Correspondence

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2017

Range – Shares No. of Folios Percentage of Folios No. of shares Percentage of Shares

1,33,12,291 2.23

TOTAL 1,17,797 100.00 59,81,48,705 100.00

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible Debentures, conversion date and likely impact on 
Equity

Disclosure of Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging activities

Category No. of shares held % of shareholding
8,95,97,767 14.98

B.

 Sub Total 33,28,67,670 55.65
6,46,81,564 10.81
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Category No. of shares held % of shareholding

0.12
 Sub Total 11,10,01,704 18.56
Grand Total 59,81,48,705 100.00

Sr. 
No.

Name of Shareholder No. of shares held % of shareholding

1 11.00

2

3

7 1.21

1.10

9

10 1.01

11 1.01

No. of shares held % of shareholding

of which GDRs

 Details of complaints received and resolved from April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017

Complaints Received Attended to Pending
29 29 0

0

1 1 0

0

0

1 1 0

Total 157 157 0
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Listing details of the Bank’s Equity Shares / *Bonds / GDRs on Stock Exchanges

Name of the Stock Exchange Address of the Stock Exchange Stock Code No.
 

 

111202

are listed.

Date Price of Shares Turnover in 
` Lakhs

Nifty Bank Nifty

Open (`) High (`) Low (`) Close (`)

1103.00

1173.00 1173.00

1201.00 1193.90 1232.90
1197.00 1221.00

0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

35,000.00

40,000.00

1 Apr 2016 1 May 2016 1 Jun 2016 1 Jul 2016 1 Aug 2016 1 Sep 2016 1 Oct 2016 1 Nov 2016 1 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2017 1 Feb 2017 1 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2017
1 Apr 2016 1 May 2016 1 Jun 2016 1 Jul 2016 1 Aug 2016 1 Sep 2016 1 Oct 2016 1 Nov 2016 1 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2017 1 Feb 2017 1 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2017

(PLEASE NOTE - ACTUAL VALUES OF INDICES HAVE BEEN RETAINED IN TH E GRAPH. WHEREAS PRICE HAVE BEEN FACTORED FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
COMPARISON. THE PRICE HAVE BEEN MULTIPLIED BY 25.)

Share Price Comparison with NIFTY and Bank NIFTY

Ni�y Bank Ni�y Price (25X)

0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

35,000.00

(PLEASE NOTE - ACTUAL VALUES OF INDICES HAVE BEEN RETAINED IN TH E GRAPH. WHEREAS PRICE HAVE BEEN FACTORED FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
COMPARISON. THE PRICE HAVE BEEN MULTIPLIED BY 5.)

Share Price Comparison with NSE Turnover in Lakhs

Turnover
(₹ Lakhs)

Price (5X)



133

Date Price of Shares Turnover in 
` Lakhs

SENSEX BANKEX
Open (`) High (`) Low (`) Close (`)

1103.90
1100.10 1100.10 1123.00

1200.00 1232.20 22397.10
1219.10

1073.00
1112.70

22927.39

0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

35,000.00

40,000.00

(PLEASE NOTE - ACTUAL VALUES OF INDICES HAVE BEEN RETAINED IN TH E GRAPH. WHEREAS PRICE HAVE BEEN FACTORED FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
COMPARISON. THE PRICE HAVE BEEN MULTIPLIED BY 25.)

Share Price Comparison with SENSEX and BANKEX

SENSEX BANKEX Price (25X)

0.00

500.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

4,000.00

4,500.00

5,000.00

Share Price Comparison with BSE Turnover in Lakhs

Turnover
(₹ Lakhs)

Price

1 Apr 2016 1 May 2016 1 Jun 2016 1 Jul 2016 1 Aug 2016 1 Sep 2016 1 Oct 2016 1 Nov 2016 1 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2017 1 Feb 2017 1 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2017

1 Apr 2016 1 May 2016 1 Jun 2016 1 Jul 2016 1 Aug 2016 1 Sep 2016 1 Oct 2016 1 Nov 2016 1 Dec 2016 1 Jan 2017 1 Feb 2017 1 Mar 2017 31 Mar 2017

    

Particulars No. of Shares Percentage (%)

Total 59,81,48,705 100
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` 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
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Mr. Raghunath Poojary
Secretarial & Investor Services Cell

Modes of making payment of Dividend through Electronic mode:
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Year Type of dividend Date of declaration of 
Dividend

Due date for availing 
unclaimed Dividend

Final
Final
Final
Final
Final
Final
Final

Transfer of ‘Underlying Shares’ in respect of which dividend has not been claimed for seven consecutive years 
or more, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)

Details of shares lying in Unclaimed Suspense Account as on March 31, 2017, are as follows:

Particulars Folios Shares

0 0

Closing Balance as on March 31, 2017 801 2,69,976
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Declaration on compliance with the Code of Ethics and Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

ended March 31, 2017.

For IndusInd Bank Limited

Place: Mumbai  Romesh Sobti 
Date: May 9, 2017     Managing Director & CEO
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To the Members of IndusInd Bank Limited
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Auditors’ Responsibility

Opinion

Independent Auditors’ Report



139

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Russell I Parera
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Act

ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

 

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Russell I Parera
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

`

As at 
31.03.2017

As at 
31.03.2016

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

1

TOTAL 178648,41,38 142896,99,28

ASSETS

6

8

11

TOTAL 178648,41,38 142896,99,28

18

For INDUSIND BANK LTD.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee
Chairman

T. Anantha Narayanan
DirectorChartered Accountants

Russell I Parera Romesh Sobti
Partner Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
  Company Secretary



143

For INDUSIND BANK LTD.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee
Chairman

T. Anantha Narayanan
DirectorChartered Accountants

Russell I Parera Romesh Sobti
Partner Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
  Company Secretary

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2017

`
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

I. INCOME

TOTAL 18577,16,25 15168,68,99
II. EXPENDITURE

16

TOTAL 15709,26,98 12882,23,98
III. PROFIT

TOTAL 7881,34,59 5950,46,66
IV. APPROPRIATIONS

 

TOTAL 7881,34,59 5950,46,66
V. EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE

`
`

`

18
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017
`

Year ended 
31.03.2017

Year ended 
31.03.2016

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
4359,68,85 3469,26,11 

Adjustments for :

5720,37,15 4329,50,46 
Adjustments for :

Cash generated from / (used in) Operations 13454,07,90 (1578,08,46)

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Operating Activities 11569,30,19 (2926,92,56)

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (273,63,73) (257,51,48)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities (2768,25,37) 2517,17,00 
(11,02,82)  -   

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 8516,38,27 (667,27,04)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 10111,87,15 10779,14,19 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 18628,25,42 10111,87,15 

Notes:
 

For INDUSIND BANK LTD.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee
Chairman

T. Anantha Narayanan
DirectorChartered Accountants

Russell I Parera Romesh Sobti
Partner Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
  Company Secretary



145

Schedules

` in ’000s
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

70,00,00,000 (previous year 70,00,00,000) equity shares of ` 10 each 700,00,00 700,00,00

Issued, Subscribed and Called up Capital

59,81,48,705 (previous year 59,49,86,335) equity shares of ` 10 each  598,14,87 594,98,63

Paid up Capital

59,81,48,705 (previous year 59,49,86,335) equity shares of ` 10 each  598,14,87 594,98,63

[Refer Schedule 18 (Note 1.1)]

TOTAL 598,14,87 594,98,63

SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

I Statutory Reserve

 Opening balance 2205,79,68 1634,18,43

 Additions during the year 716,97,32 571,61,25

2922,77,00 2205,79,68

II Share Premium Account

 Opening balance 9274,10,55 4211,93,46

 Additions during the year 95,31,50 5112,84,48

 Less: Share issue expenses  -   (50,67,39)

9369,42,05 9274,10,55

III General Reserve

 Balance as at the end of the year 1,35,57 1,35,57

1,35,57 1,35,57

IV Capital Reserve

 Opening balance 170,21,21 157,00,21

 Additions during the year 45,53,66 13,21,00

215,74,87 170,21,21

V Investment Allowance Reserve

 Balance as at the end of the year 1,00,00 1,00,00

1,00,00 1,00,00

VI Investment Reserve Account

 Balance as at the end of the year 40,52,98 40,52,98

40,52,98 40,52,98
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` in ’000s
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

VII Revaluation Reserve
 Opening balance 380,76,96 391,00,81
 Deductions during the year (6,17,53) (10,23,85)

374,59,43 380,76,96
VIII Foreign Currency Translation Reserve   
 Opening balance  -    -   
 Debits during the year (11,02,82)  -   

(11,02,82)  -   
7118,38,07 5013,45,32

TOTAL 20032,77,15 17087,22,27

SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS
A I Demand Deposits
   i) From Banks 991,32,40 567,66,73
  ii) From Others 18617,48,76 14910,35,03
 II Savings Bank Deposits 27037,23,23 17246,24,53
 III Term Deposits
  i) From Banks 7328,65,30 5001,20,36
  ii) From Others 72597,52,59 55274,87,96

TOTAL 126572,22,28 93000,34,61
B Deposits of Branches
 I In India 126572,22,28 93000,34,61
 II Outside India  -    -   

TOTAL 126572,22,28 93000,34,61

SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS
I Borrowings in India
 i) Reserve Bank of India  -   2840,00,00
 ii) Other Banks 2367,48,93 4769,68,99
 iii) Other Institutions and Agencies 13500,00,00 14622,75,24
 iv) Unsecured Non-Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative   
  Bonds (Subordinated Upper Tier-2 Bonds)

 -   308,90,00

 v) Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2000,00,00 500,00,00
 vi) Unsecured Non-Convertible Perpetual Non-Cumulative Bonds 
  (Subordinated Debt qualifying as Additional Tier 1 Capital) 

1000,00,00  -   

II Borrowings outside India 3586,20,50 1954,52,25
TOTAL 22453,69,43 24995,86,48

 Secured borrowings included in I & II above  -  -

Schedules (Contd.)
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` in ’000s
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
I  242,39,32 126,86,21

II  Bills Payable 600,34,85 520,03,19

III  Interest Accrued 947,61,27 789,19,18

IV Proposed Dividend [Refer Schedule 18 (Note 12.4)]  -   322,25,01

V Others  
 [Refer Schedule 18 (Note 4.11) for Standard Assets Provisions]

7186,02,14 5446,47,06

TOTAL 8976,37,58 7204,80,65
SCHEDULE - 6 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE 
BANK OF INDIA
I Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 1135,52,11 739,52,90

II Balances with Reserve Bank of India

 i)  In Current Account 6613,22,60 3781,51,15

 ii)  In Other Accounts  -    -   

TOTAL 7748,74,71 4521,04,05
SCHEDULE - 7 BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND 
SHORT NOTICE
I In India
  i)  Balances with Banks

   a) In Current Accounts 323,86,22 454,27,01

  b) In Other Deposit Accounts 2333,96,50 3059,52,75

  ii)  Money at Call and Short Notice - With Other Institutions 6300,00,00  -   

TOTAL 8957,82,72 3513,79,76
II  Outside India

 i) In Current Accounts 467,74,28 751,93,34

 ii) In Other Deposit Accounts 805,43,70  -   

 iii) Money at Call and Short Notice 648,50,01 1325,10,00

TOTAL 1921,67,99 2077,03,34
GRAND TOTAL 10879,50,71 5590,83,10

SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENTS
I  In India
 Gross Value 36789,86,48 34110,67,74

 Less : Aggregate of provision / depreciation 87,72,66 56,36,27

 Net value of Investments in India 36702,13,82 34054,31,47

Schedules (Contd.)
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` in ’000s
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

  Comprising :

 i) Government securities* 31452,34,18 28108,03,95

  ii)  Other approved securities  -  -

 iii)  Shares 161,24,61 41,32,83

 iv)  Debentures and bonds 2524,57,26 1812,88,69

 v)  Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures  -    -   

schemes of Mutual Funds, Venture Capital Funds and Others
2563,97,77 4092,06,00

II  Outside India  -  -

TOTAL 36702,13,82 34054,31,47

*Includes securities of ` 275.02 crores (previous year ` 403.18 crores) 
pledged for clearing facility and margin requirements.

SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES

A i) Bills Purchased and Discounted 4031,26,82 869,52,78

 ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans Repayable on Demand 33010,05,62 23144,94,88

 iii) Term Loans 76039,18,32 64404,86,53

TOTAL 113080,50,76 88419,34,19

B i) Secured by Tangible Assets 
  (includes advances against book debts)

96573,78,66 76778,24,12

  ii) Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees 
  (includes advances against L/Cs issued by Banks)

2215,14,18 1125,55,91

  iii)  Unsecured 14291,57,92 10515,54,16

TOTAL 113080,50,76 88419,34,19

C I) Advances in India

  i) Priority Sector 34821,02,43 28066,51,54

  ii) Public Sector 1655,03,58 808,25,51

  iii) Banks 48,08 29,69

  iv) Others 74886,79,76 59544,27,45

TOTAL 111363,33,85 88419,34,19

 II) Advances Outside India 1717,16,91  -   

TOTAL 113080,50,76 88419,34,19

Schedules (Contd.)
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` in ’000s
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS
I Premises
  i) At cost, as at the beginning of the year 590,01,82 595,92,11
 ii) Additions during the year  -    -   

590,01,82 595,92,11
 iii) Less : Deductions during the year 3,43,11 5,90,29
 iv) Less :  Depreciation to date [Refer Schedule No. 18(9.14)] 74,95,41 66,72,06

TOTAL 511,63,30 523,29,76

 i) At cost, as at the beginning of the year 1465,63,13 1232,41,88
 ii) Additions during the year 296,22,64 269,56,04

1761,85,77 1501,97,92
  iii) Less : Deductions during the year 26,48,75 36,34,79
 iv) Less : Depreciation to date [Refer Schedule 18 (Note 9.14)] 940,20,75 771,08,26

TOTAL 795,16,27 694,54,87
III Capital Work in Progress 28,43,71 37,47,76

GRAND TOTAL 1335,23,28 1255,32,39
SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER ASSETS
I Interest Accrued 917,41,89 962,60,98
II Tax paid in advance / Tax deducted at source (net of provision) 686,69,35 456,98,06
III Stationery and Stamps 1,54,43 40,35
IV Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 29,68,73 45,52,82
V Others [Deferred Tax Assets (Refer Schedule 18 (Note 11.6))] 7266,93,70 7590,61,87

TOTAL 8902,28,10 9056,14,08

SCHEDULE - 12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
I Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 522,68,84 648,59,09
II Liability on account of outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts 215013,20,26 143761,31,22
III Liability on account of outstanding Derivative Contracts 138028,58,33 99741,53,69
IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
 - In India 38903,46,44 32722,19,60
  - Outside India 60,82,61  -   
V Acceptances, Endorsements and Other Obligations 12739,47,55 6512,09,48

VI  Other Items for which the Bank is contingently liable 1118,95,12 1715,59,00

TOTAL 406387,19,15 285101,32,08

Schedules (Contd.)
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` in ’000s
Year ended 
31.03.2017

Year ended 
31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 13 INTEREST EARNED
I Interest / Discount on Advances / Bills 11479,10,87 9244,55,57
II Income on Investments 2466,88,91 2067,02,24
III Interest on Balances with RBI and Other Inter-Bank Funds 330,83,18 413,19,79
IV Others 128,84,07 146,96,77

TOTAL 14405,67,03 11871,74,37

SCHEDULE - 14 OTHER INCOME
I Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 2895,34,09 2231,47,71

276,91,92 145,25,65
3,14,57 6,98,95

919,51,71 836,99,93
V Income earned by way of dividend from companies in India 30,80 3,39,65
VI Miscellaneous Income 76,26,13 72,82,73

TOTAL 4171,49,22 3296,94,62
SCHEDULE - 15 INTEREST EXPENDED
I Interest on Deposits 6931,27,54 5708,78,69
II Interest on Reserve Bank of India / Inter-Bank Borrowings 341,28,83 563,49,00
III Other Interest 1070,50,24 1082,89,44

TOTAL 8343,06,61 7355,17,13
SCHEDULE - 16 OPERATING EXPENSES
I Payments to and Provisions for Employees 1521,02,16 1236,08,80
II Rent, Taxes and Lighting (includes operating lease rentals) 326,56,01 271,32,58
III Printing and Stationery 63,06,99 49,45,74
IV  Advertisement and Publicity 50,33,60 21,01,43
V Depreciation on Bank's Property 190,69,88 156,51,93
VI Directors' Fees, Allowances and Expenses 2,71,53 1,30,95
VII Auditors' Fees and Expenses 2,08,63 1,42,24
VIII Law Charges 42,42,54 44,76,42
IX Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 134,78,55 111,00,91
X Repairs and Maintenance 255,14,69 201,67,45
XI Insurance 137,57,00 103,35,29
XII Service Provider Fees 381,26,30 334,39,88
XIII Other Expenditure 1675,39,70 1139,76,47

TOTAL 4783,07,58 3672,10,09

Schedules (Contd.)
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1. General
 1.1 IndusInd Bank Limited (“the Bank”) was incorporated in 1994 under the Companies Act, 1956 and is 

licensed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) to operate as a commercial bank under the Banking Regulation 

to corporate and retail clients besides undertaking treasury operations.  The Bank operates in India 
including at the International Financial Service Centres in India, and does not have a branch in any foreign 
country.

where otherwise stated, and in accordance with statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949, circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time (RBI guidelines), accounting 
standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and practices prevailing within 
the banking industry in India.

in India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

statements. Management believes that the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the 

prospectively in current and future periods.

2. Transactions involving Foreign Exchange
 2.1 Monetary assets and liabilities of domestic and integral foreign operations denominated in foreign currency 

Loss account.

 2.2 Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are 
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and non-monetary items which are carried 
at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange 
rates that existed when the values were determined.

 2.3 Both monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities of non-integral foreign operations are translated 

Association of India (‘FEDAI’) and the resulting gains or losses are accumulated in the foreign currency 
translation reserve until disposal of the net investment in the non-integral foreign operation.

 2.4 All foreign exchange contracts outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are re-valued on present value basis 

 2.5 Swap Cost arising on account of foreign currency swap contracts to convert foreign currency funded 

head ‘Interest – Others’ over the underlying swap period.

 2.6 Income and expenditure of domestic and integral foreign operations denominated in a foreign currency 
is translated at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Income and expenditure of 
non-integral foreign operations is translated at quarterly average closing rates.

 2.7 Contingent liabilities at the Balance Sheet date on account of outstanding forward foreign exchange 
contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations denominated in a foreign 

Schedule 17 

Significant Accounting Policies
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3. Investments

 3.1 Categorisation of Investments:

  (i) Held to Maturity (HTM) – Securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity. 

  (ii) Held for Trading (HFT) – Securities acquired with the intention to trade.

  (iii) Available for Sale (AFS) – Securities which do not fall within the above two categories.

  Subsequent shifting amongst the categories is done in accordance with RBI guidelines.

(i) Government Securities, (ii) Other Approved Securities, (iii) Shares, (iv) Debentures and Bonds, (v) 
Investments in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures, and (vi) Other Investments.

 3.3 Acquisition cost:

(i) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item.

(ii) Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to investments, paid at the time of acquisition is charged to 

(iii) Cost of investments is computed based on the weighted average cost method.

 3.4 Valuation of Investments:

(i) Held to Maturity – Each security in this category is carried at its acquisition cost. Any premium on 

Diminution, other than temporary, is determined and provided for each investment individually.

(ii) Held for Trading – Securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation / appreciation is aggregated 

provided for.

(iii) Available for Sale – Securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation / appreciation is aggregated 

provided for.

(iv) Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the 

Money Market and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA).

(v) Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost, which includes discount amortised over the period to 
maturity.

(vi) Fair value of other debt securities is determined based on the yield curve and spreads provided by 
FIMMDA.

(vii) Quoted equity shares are valued at lower of cost and the closing price on a recognised stock 
exchange.  Unquoted equity shares are valued at their break-up value or at ̀  1/- per company where 
the latest Balance Sheet is not available.
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(viii) Units of the schemes of mutual funds are valued at the lower of cost and Net Asset Value (NAV) 
provided by the respective schemes of mutual funds.

(ix) Investments in equity shares held as long-term investments by erstwhile IndusInd Enterprises & 
Finance Limited and Ashok Leyland Finance Limited (since merged with the Bank) are valued at 

long-term investments is made only if the diminution in value is not temporary in the opinion of 
management.

(x) Security Receipts (SR) are valued at the lower of redemption value and NAV obtained from the 
Securitisation Company (SC) / Reconstruction Company (RC).

(xi) Purchase and sale transaction in securities are recorded under Settlement Date method of 
accounting, except in the case of the equity shares where Trade Date method of accounting is 
followed.

(xii) Provision for non-performing investments is made in conformity with RBI guidelines.

(xiii) Repurchase (Repo) and Reverse Repurchase (Reverse Repo) transactions (including transactions 

and lending respectively. On completion of the second leg of the Repo or Reverse Repo transaction, 
the difference between the consideration amounts is reckoned as Interest Expenditure or Income, 
as the case may be. Amounts outstanding in Repo and Reverse Repo account as at the Balance 
Sheet date is shown as part of Borrowings and Money at Call and at Short Notice respectively, and 

account.

(xiv) In respect of the short sale transactions in Central Government dated securities, the short position 
is covered by outright purchase of an equivalent amount of the same security within a maximum 

account.

Investments and an equivalent amount (net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer to Statutory Reserves 

Capital Reserve account.

account and an equivalent amount (net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer to Statutory Reserves as 
applicable to such excess provisions) is appropriated to an Investment Reserve Account (IRA).

when required.

initial period of three years and valued at cost as per RBI guidelines. Units of VCF held under AFS category 
where current quotations are not available are marked to market based on the Net Asset Value (NAV) 

available for a period beyond 18 months, the investments are valued at ` 1/- per VCF.
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4. Derivatives
 Derivative contracts are designated as hedging or trading and accounted for as follows:

 4.1 The hedging contracts comprise of Forward Rate Agreements, Interest Rate Swaps, and Currency Swaps 
undertaken to hedge interest rate and currency risk on certain assets and liabilities. The net interest 

hedge is designated with an asset or liability that is carried at market value or lower of cost and market 
value, then the hedging instrument is also marked to market with the resulting gain or loss recorded as an 

 4.2 The trading contracts comprise of trading in Interest Rate Swaps, Interest Rate Futures and Currency 

and Loss account. Trading contracts outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date are re-valued at their fair 

 4.3 Gains or losses on the termination of hedge swaps is deferred and recognised over the shorter of the 
remaining life of the hedge swap or the remaining life of the underlying asset / liability.

 4.5 Fair value of derivative is determined with reference to bid / asks quoted market price or by using valuation 
models. Where the fair value is calculated using valuation models, the methodology is to calculate the 

the present value. The valuation takes into consideration all relevant market factors (e.g. prices, interest 
rate, currency exchange rates, volatility, liquidity etc.). Most market parameters are either are directly 
observable or are implied from instrument prices. The model may perform numerical procedures in the 
pricing such as interpolation when input values do not directly correspond to the most actively traded 
market trade parameters.

 4.6 Provisioning of overdue customer receivable on derivative contracts is made as per RBI guidelines.

5. Advances

considering subsequent recoveries to date.

guidelines. In addition the Bank considers accelerated provisioning based on past experience, evaluation 
of securities and other related factors.

 5.3 A general provision on standard assets is made in accordance with RBI guidelines. Provision made 
against standard assets is included in ‘Other Liabilities and Provisions’.

 5.4 Advances are disclosed in the Balance Sheet, net of provisions and interest suspended for non-performing 

bills rediscounted.

 5.6 Amounts recovered during the year against bad debts written off in earlier years are recognised in the 

 5.7 Provision no longer considered necessary in the context of the current status of the borrower as a 
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 5.8 For restructured / rescheduled assets, provision is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, 
which requires the diminution in the fair value of the assets to be provided at the time of restructuring. The 

wherever allowed.

6. Securitisation transactions and direct assignments

 6.1 The Bank transfers its loan receivables both through Direct Assignment route as well as transfer to Special 
Purpose Vehicles (‘SPV’).

receivables are de-recognised as and when these are sold (true sale criteria being fully met) and the 
consideration has been received by the Bank. Gains / losses are recognised only if the Bank surrenders 

issued by the Special Purpose Vehicles (SPV). Any loss arising on account of the sale is recognised in the 

accordance with applicable RBI guidelines. Generally, the sale is recognised at the lower of redemption 

7. Property, Plant and Equipment

 7.1 Fixed assets are stated at cost (except in the case of premises which were re-valued based on values 
determined by approved valuers) less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost includes 
incidental expenditure incurred on the assets before they are ready for intended use.

 7.2 The appreciation on account of revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve. Depreciation relating to 

 7.3 Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the assets, pro rata for the period of use, on a straight-line 
method. The useful life estimates prescribed in Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 are 
generally adhered to, except in respect of asset classes where, based on technical evaluation, a different 
estimate of useful life is considered suitable. Pursuant to this policy, the useful life estimates in respect of 
the following assets are as follows:

(a) Computers at 3 years.

(b) Application software and perpetual software licences at 5 years.

(c) Printers, Scanners, Routers, Switch at 5 years.

(d) ATMs at 7 years.

(f) Vehicles at 5 years.

(g) Buildings at 60 years.
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  The useful life of an asset class is periodically assessed taking into account various criteria such as 

with intended user needs, etc. Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of an asset, the 
unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset.

indications of impairment based on internal / external factors. In case of impaired assets, the impairment 
loss i.e. the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable value is charged to 

amount.

8. Revenue Recognition
 8.1  Interest and discount income on performing assets is recognised on accrual basis. Interest and discount 

income on non-performing assets is recognised on realisation.

proportion basis. Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenor of the instrument on a 
constant Yield to Maturity method.

 8.3 Dividend income is accounted on accrual basis when the right to receive dividend is established.

 8.4 Commission (except for commission on Deferred Payment Guarantees which is recognised over the term 
on a straight line basis), Exchange and Brokerage are recognised on a transaction date and net of directly 
attributable expenses.

 8.5 Fees are recognised on an accrual basis when binding obligation to recognise the fees has arisen as per 
agreement, except in cases where the Bank is uncertain of realisation.

 8.6 Income from distribution of third party products is recognised on the basis of business booked.

9. Operating Leases

account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

on the basis of actuarial valuation at the Balance Sheet date. The present value of the obligation under 

the Group Gratuity scheme are managed through purchase of appropriate policies from insurers.

 10.2 Provident Fund contributions are made under trusts separately established for the purpose and the 
scheme administered by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC), as applicable. The rate at which 

The Bank has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any, between the return from the investments of 

as per the guidance note on Valuation of Interest Rate Guarantees on Exempt Provident Funds under AS 
15 (Revised) issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India, and such shortfall, if any, is provided for.
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 10.3 Provision for compensated absences is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet 

 10.4 Intrinsic value method is applied to account for the compensation cost of ESOP granted to the employees 
of the Bank. Intrinsic value is the amount by which the quoted market price of the underlying shares on the 

over the vesting period.

11. Segment Reporting
 In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank has adopted Segment Reporting as under:

exchange transactions, equities, income from derivatives and money market operations.  The expenses 
of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal 

earnings and expenses of the segment.

expenses of the segment.

 (d) Other Banking Operations includes all other operations not covered under Treasury, Corporate / Wholesale 
Banking and Retail Banking.

  Unallocated includes Capital and Reserves, Employee Stock Options (Grants) Outstanding and other 
unallocable assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

12. Debit and Credit Card reward points liability
 The liability towards Credit Card reward points is computed based on an actuarial valuation and the liability 

towards Debit Card reward points is computed on the basis of management estimates considering past trends.

13. Bullion
13.1 The Bank imports bullion including precious metal bars on a consignment basis for selling to its customers. 

The imports are on a back-to-back basis and are priced to the customer based on the prevailing price 

earned is included in commission income.

13.2 The Bank sells gold coins to its customers. The difference between the sale price to customers and 

14. Income-tax

 Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred taxes. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be 

current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of 
timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted 
or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised, in general, only to the 
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under tax laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing 

assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognised to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that 

15. Earnings per share

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity 
share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares 
outstanding as at end of the year.

16. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
16.1 A provision is recognised when there is an obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable that an 

be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date 

16.2 A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

(a) A possi
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the 
bank; or

(b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognised as it is not probable that an 

the obligation cannot be made.

resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

17. Cash and Cash equivalents

Money at Call and Short Notice.
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1. Capital:

1.1 Capital Issue:

 During the year ended March 31, 2017, 31,62,370 equity shares aggregating to ` 96.62 crores were 
allotted on various dates to the employees who exercised their stock options.

equity shares of ` 10/- each were allotted at a price of ` ` 
` 10/- each at a 

price of ` ` 
` 

who exercised their stock options.

1.2 Capital Adequacy Ratio:

`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
1.

2. Tier 1 capital ratio 

3. Tier 2 capital ratio

96.62

6. 1,000.00 -

- -

1,000.00 -

7. - -

- -

 
- -

Schedule 18  

Notes forming part of the financial statements
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2. Investments:

2.1 Details of Investments:

`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

- -

- -

- -

Movement in provisions held towards depreciation on 

31.36

the year
- -

2.2 Category wise details of Investments (Net of provision for depreciation):

`

No. Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
HTM AFS HFT HTM AFS HFT

- 7,969.71 -

- - - - - -

- -

- - - -

Ventures
- - - - - -

investment in units of Mutual 

Venture Capital, etc.

- 20.00 -

Total 26,331.38 10,370.76 - 20,163.07 13,891.24 -
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2.3 Details of Repo / Reverse Repo including under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) transactions (in 
face value terms):

`

 Particulars Minimum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily average 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Balance as at 
the year end

Year ended March 31, 2017     
Securities sold under repo

-

- - - -
Securities purchased under 
reverse repo

100.00 16,900.00 6,300.00
- - - -

Year ended March 31, 2016
Securities sold under repo

- - - -
Securities purchased under 
reverse repo

-
- - - -

2.4 Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments as at March 31, 2017:

`
No. Issuer Amount(1) Extent of 

private 
placement

Extent of ‘below 
investment 

grade’ securities

Extent of 
‘unrated’ 

securities(2)

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 

securities(3)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1.

Undertakings
- - -

2. Financial - - - - -

3. Banks - - -

corporates
3,067.61 3,060.36 - -

- - - - -

6. - - -
7.

held towards 
depreciation 

- -

Total 5,249.81 5,247.39 - - 6.29
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 Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments as at March 31, 2016:

`
No. Issuer Amount(1) Extent of 

private 
placement

Extent of ‘below 
investment 

grade’ securities

Extent of 
‘unrated’ 

securities(2)

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 

securities(3)

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
1.

Undertakings
- - -

2. Financial - - -

3. Banks 2,600.70 2,600.70 - - -

corporates
- - 12.00

- - - - -

6. - - -
7.

held towards 
depreciation 

- -

Total 5,946.28 5,938.38 - - 9.75

2.5 Non-performing Non-SLR investments:

`

Particulars Year  ended
March 31, 2017

Year  ended
March 31, 2016

2.26 2.26
11.20 -
11.20 -

2.26 2.26
Total provisions held 2.26 2.26

2.6 Sale / transfer from HTM category:
 During the year and the previous year, the value of sales and transfer of securities to / from HTM category, 
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3. Derivatives:
3.1 Interest Rate Swaps, Forward Rate Agreements and Cross Currency Swaps:

`

No. Particulars As at 
March 31, 2017

As at
 March 31, 2016

- -

197.70

`
Nature No. Notional

Principal
Benchmark Terms

Trading 163
Trading 131
Trading 301
Trading
Trading 1
Trading
Trading 112
Trading
Trading 1

1
2

`
Nature No. Notional 

Principal
Benchmark Terms

Merchant and Cover 1
Merchant and Cover 1
Merchant and Cover 1 3.06 
Merchant and Cover 1 3.06 
Trading 97
Trading 66
Trading
Trading
Trading
Trading 22
Trading
Trading 9,026.66 
Trading 1
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`
Nature No. Notional 

Principal
Benchmark Terms

Merchant and Cover 2

Merchant and Cover 2

Merchant and Cover 6

Merchant and Cover 239.06 

Trading

Trading

Trading 3

Trading 2

Trading 107

Trading 3

Trading 2,997.09 

Trading 2 61.37 

Trading 1

Trading

Trading 6 1,099.32 

`
Nature No. Notional 

Principal
Benchmark Terms

Merchant and Cover

Merchant and Cover

Merchant and Cover 16

Merchant and Cover 2,026.72 
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`
Nature No. Notional 

Principal
Benchmark Terms

Merchant and Cover 2

Trading 1

Trading 73

Trading 226

Trading 1

Trading

Trading 109

Trading 3

Trading 2

Trading 3

Trading 9

3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives:
  

`

No. Particulars Amount

Marked-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives 
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`

 No. Particulars Amount

291.96

Marked-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives 

3.3 Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives:

 

in understanding such products and the attendant risks involved.

• Collaterals are generally kept as cash or cash equivalent for securing derivative transactions.

undertakes derivative transactions for hedging customers’ exposure, hedging the Bank’s own exposure, 

to hedge their forex and interest rate exposures.
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`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Currency 

derivatives
Interest rate 
derivatives

Currency 
derivatives

Interest rate 
derivatives

1.

- - - -

2.

3.

- - - -

20.71

 Maximum 73.21

 Minimum 2.06 0.09

 
 

  Derivatives positions net off each other.
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4. Asset Quality:
4.1 Non-Performing Assets:

`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

2,206.09

- -

693.66 331.36

220.09

 

` `
during the year ended March 31, 2017.  
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4.2  Provision coverage ratio:

4.3  Details of technical write-offs and recoveries made thereon:

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

written-off accounts during the year 

 

`

No. Particulars Amount
1.

2. 1,337.03

3.

6.

7.

9.

10.

11.  2,137.32

`  

` 

` 
` 

March 31, 2017.
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4.5 Sector-wise advances:

`
No. Sector 2016-17 2015-16

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances 

Gross 
NPAs 

% of Gross 
NPAs 

to Total 
Advances 

in that 
sector 

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances 

Gross 
NPAs 

% of Gross 
NPAs 

to Total 
Advances 

in that 
sector

A Priority Sector 
1.

activities 
9,296.77 67.93

2.
industries sector 

sector lending 

1.03

- - - -
- - 0.37 - -

9.11 - - 0.27 - -
Basic Metal and - - - -

3. 177.03

Sub-total (A) 34,954.68 274.17 0.78% 28,183.77 251.31 0.89%
B Non Priority Sector 
1.

activities 
- - - - - -

2.

129.23 1,129.20

- - - -
Basic Metal and - -

3. 217.30
107.77

Sub-total (B) 78,741.79 780.70 0.99% 60,690.64 525.51 0.87%
Total (A+B) 113,696.47 1,054.87 0.93% 88,874.41 776.82 0.87%
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 4.7 a) Disclosures on the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A), as on  
March 31, 2017:

`

No. of accounts where S4A 
has been applied

Aggregate amount 
outstanding

Amount outstanding Provision Held
In Part A In Part B

  b) Disclosures on Flexible Structuring of Existing Loans:

`

Period No. of 
borrowers 
taken up 

structuring

Amount of loans taken up Exposure weighted 
average duration of loans 

structuring

as Standard as NPA
Before 

applying 

structuring

After 
applying 

structuring
During the year ended 
March 31, 2016 

During the year ended 
March 31, 2017 

  c) Disclosures on Strategic Debt Restructuring Scheme (SDR) (accounts which are currently 
under the stand-still period):

`

No. of 
accounts 
where 
SDR has 
been 
invoked

Amount outstanding as 
on March 31, 2017**

Amount outstanding as 
on March 31, 2017 with 

respect to accounts 
where conversion 
of debt to equity is 

pending

Amount outstanding as 
on March 31, 2017 with 

respect to accounts 
where conversion of 

debt to equity has taken 
place**

as Standard as NPA as Standard as NPA as Standard as NPA

` 129.06 crores that is also reported under restructured standard advances  
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  d) Disclosures on Change in Ownership outside SDR Scheme (accounts which are currently 
under  the stand-still period):

`

No. of 
accounts 
where 
banks have 
decided 
to effect 
change in 
ownership

Amount 
outstanding as on 

March 31, 2017

Amount 
outstanding as on 

March 31, 2017 with 
respect to accounts 
where conversion 
of debt to equity 
/ invocation of 

pledge of equity 
shares is pending

Amount 
outstanding as on 

March 31, 2017 with 
respect to accounts 
where conversion 
of debt to equity 
/ invocation of 

pledge of equity 
shares has taken 

place

Amount 
outstanding as on 

March 31, 2017 
with respect to 
accounts where 

change in ownership 
is envisaged by 

issuance of fresh 
shares or sale of 
promoters equity

as 
Standard

as 
NPA

as 
Standard

as 
NPA

as 
Standard

as 
NPA

as 
Standard

as 
NPA

  e) Disclosures on Change in Ownership of Projects Under Implementation (accounts which are 
currently under the stand-still period):

`
No. of project loan accounts where 
banks have decided to effect change 
in ownership 

Amount outstanding as on March 31, 2017

standard as standard 
restructured 

NPA

(RC) for asset reconstruction:

`
No. Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
1. 1,633
2. 330.37

3. 163.13

accounts transferred in earlier years
- -

  b) Details of book value of investment in security receipts (SRs):

`

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

- -

Total 353.87 213.51
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  c) Disclosure of Investment in Security Receipts:

`

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
SRs

issued
within
past 5 
years

SRs 
issued
more 
than 5
years 

ago but
within 
past 8 
years

SRs 
issued
more 
than 8
years 
ago

SRs
issued
within
past 5 
years

SRs 
issued
more 
than 5
years 

ago but
within 
past 8 
years

SRs 
issued
more 
than 8
years 
ago

as underlying

- - 10.99 -

- - -

underlying

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

Total (i) + (ii) 353.87 - - 202.52 10.99 -

  

` `

4.9 

4.10 

4.11 Provision on Standard Assets:

  
provisions towards restructured standard assets.
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`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

` 
`

4.12 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure (UFCE) of Clients:
 Foreign exchange risk is the risk of loss arising out of adverse movements in foreign exchange rates 

client to the risk of loss due to volatility in the forex rates. The Bank assesses the risk arising out of such 

for standard assets as of March 31, 2017, included an amount of ` `

includes an amount of ` `

4.13 Floating provision:

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Draw-down made during the year

Closing Balance as at end of the year

5. Business ratios:

No. Ratio March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

` 916.29

` 11.33 9.92

 Notes:
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6. Asset Liability Management:
6.1 Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2017: 

`
Particulars Deposits Loans & 

Advances*
Investments Borrowings Foreign 

currency 
assets

Foreign 
currency 
liabilities

Day 1  -
2 to 7 days 792.10

- -
- - 290.17

31 days to 2 months  1,912.16 1,927.33
7,619.62

13,072.92

r to 3 years 2,772.97

- -
- - 91.71

Total  1,26,572.22 1,14,180.51 36,702.14 22,453.69 17,620.29 13,465.38

` 1,100.00 crores.

Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2016:  

`
Particulars Deposits Loans & 

Advances*
Investments Borrowings Foreign 

currency 
assets

Foreign 
currency 
liabilities

Day 1  377.19 - 0.30
2 to 7 days 31.20

2,669.00 200.10
-

31 days to 2 months  - -
-

1,316.62
32,790.97

10,323.07
2,020.33 31.20

-
- -
- - 63.06

Total  93,000.35 90,119.34 34,054.31 24,995.86 14,761.21 12,615.60

 ` 1,700.00 crores.



Annual Report 2016-17

178

6.2 Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):
 Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) aims in ensuring the Bank to maintain an adequate level of unencumbered 

severe liquidity stress scenario lasting for 30 days horizon period. LCR measures the Bank’s potential 
to stand under combined idiosyncratic and market-wide liquidity stress condition, where the Bank 
experiences accelerated withdrawal of deposits from retail as well wholesale depositors, partial loss of 
secured funding, increase in collateral requirements and unscheduled draw down of unused credit lines.

 
Jan 1, 2017 onwards, RBI guidelines mandate computation of LCR on daily average basis, which hitherto 
were measured on month-ends. The following table presents the minimum LCR to be maintained, in terms 
of RBI guidelines.

Effective from Jan 1, 2017 Jan 1, 2018 Jan 1, 2019
Minimum LCR 80% 90% 100%

 The Bank maintains HQLA in terms of Cash, unencumbered excess SLR, proportion of statutory SLR as 
allowed by RBI, excess statutory cash reserve and high rated corporate bonds issued by entities other 

 IndusInd Bank has computed LCR on a daily basis from Jan 01, 2017 onwards for domestic and overseas 

simple average calculated on daily observations in domestic currency, LCR of the Bank, at consolidated 
level, for the quarter ended March 31, 2017 worked out to 94.61%.
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7. Exposures:
7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector:

`
No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(a) Direct exposure

inclusion in priority sector advance `
year `

- -
- -

(b) Indirect exposure
3,167.29

Total Real Estate Exposure 21,911.29 18,556.10

 

7.2 Exposure to Capital Market:

`
No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in 

funds

equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security

funds, i.e. where the primary security other than shares / 

oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances

2,010.13

makers

new companies in anticipation of raising resources
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`
No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

issues

funds

20.00

Total Exposure to Capital Market 6,076.17 4,433.19

` 
`

7.3 Risk Category-wise exposure to country risk:

`
Risk category Exposure (net)

as at
March 31, 2017

Provision held
as at

March 31, 2017

Exposure (net)
as at

March 31, 2016

Provision held
as at

March 31, 2016
- -
- -

Moderate - -
High - -
Very High - 69.31 -

37.00 - -
- -

Total 5,846.19 - 3,804.55 -

7.4 Single borrower limit and Group Borrower Limit:

of Directors of the Bank as it was within the prudential limit.

7.5 Unsecured advances:

 
` `
collateral or security.
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8. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs:
8.1 Concentration of Deposits:

`

Particulars As on
March 31, 2017

As on 
March 31, 2016

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 31,611.66

Deposits of the Bank

8.2 Concentration of Advances:

`

Particulars As on 
March 31, 2017

As on 
March 31, 2016

8.3 Concentration of Exposures:

`

Particulars As on 
March 31, 2017

As on 
March 31, 2016

8.4 Concentration of NPAs:

`

Particulars As on 
March 31, 2017

As on 
March 31, 2016
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8.5 Intra-Group Exposure:

`

Particulars As on 
March 31, 2017

As on 
March 31, 2016

Total amount of intra-group exposure

Total amount of top-20 intra-group exposure

`

Particulars Year Ending March 31, 2017

PSLC Sold PSLC Purchase

9. Miscellaneous:

9.1 Amount of Provisions for taxation during the year:

`

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Deferred tax credit

Total 1,491.79 1,182.81

9.2 Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI:
`

directions / instructions / guidelines, among other things on KYC norms, in exercise of powers vested 

9.3 Fixed Assets:

9.3.1 Cost of premises includes ` `

` `
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9.3.2 Computer software:

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
209.36

61.10 71.12

Deduction during the year 3.06 -

207.26 160.31

Closing Balance as at 31 March 131.26 120.17

Depreciation charge for the year

9.4 Contingent Liabilities:

comprise of tax demands of ` `
is in appeal and the legal cases sub judice of ` `
carries a provision of ` ` sub judice. The amount of 

out of the same.

9.5

9.6.1 Overseas Asset, NPAs and Revenue:
 During the year, the Bank earned a revenue of ` 

The overseas assets as at March 31, 2017 amounted to ` 

9.6.2

9.7 Disclosure relating to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF):

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2017

Year ended 
March 31, 2016

3.71 3.17

0.11

18.95 15.59

9.8
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9.9 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
 The Bank has spent an amount of ` `

` 21.16 crores  
`

9.10 Drawdown from Reserves:
 The Bank has not undertaken any drawdown from reserves during the year ended March 31, 2017. There 

9.11 Credit default swaps:

9.12

of ` 
amount of ` 

` 
` 

` 

9.13

9.14 Movement in depreciation of Fixed Assets:

`
Depreciation 2016-17 2015-16
Premises

66.72
6.20

Charge for the year 2.06 2.07
Deduction during the year -
Depreciation to date 66.72
Other Fixed Assets 

771.09
Charge for the year
Deduction during the year
Depreciation to date 771.09



Annual Report 2016-17

188

10. Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS):
10.1 

are equity settled where the employees will receive one equity share per stock option.

No. Date of grant No. of options Range of exercise price (`)
1.
2.
3.

6.
7. 236.20

9.
10.
11.
12.
13. 2,61,000

21-Dec-11 9,20,000

16.
17.

2,67,000
19.
20.
21. 30,000
22.
23.

26. 22,000
27.

29.
30.
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No. Date of grant No. of options Range of exercise price (`)
31. 33,000
32.
33.

11,000
36.
37. 16,30,000

1,93,000
39.

12-May-16
1,126.70

2,76,000

1,093.10

10.2 Recognition of expense:

of fair market price over the exercise price of an option at the grant date, is recognised as a deferred 

Bank are listed, prior to the date of the meeting of the Compensation Committee in which stock options 

10.3 Stock option activity under the scheme during the year:

Particulars No. of options Weighted  
average  

exercise price (`)

1,216.73

Forfeited / surrendered during the year 2,06,270 707.72

31,62,370

- -

1,17,32,111

 The weighted average price of options exercised during the year is ` 1,129.96.
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No. Date of grant Exercise Price Number of shares arising 
out of options

Weighted average life of 
options (in years)

1. 17,000

2. 6,00,000 

3.

11,70,000

1.36

6.

7. 9,000 2.33

21-Dec-11 2.36

9. 1.97

10.

11. 21,960

12. 2.79

13.

16.

17.

19.

20. 23,330

21. 300.00  7,00,000 

22.

23.

26.

27.

29. 11,000

30.

31.

32. 1,77,120

33.

23,600 6.22

10,00,000
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No. Date of grant Exercise Price Number of shares arising 
out of options

Weighted average life of 
options (in years)

36. 12-May-16 6.13
37. 1,126.70 6.29

2,76,000
39.

1,093.10

7.00

10.4 Fair value methodology:

Particulars 2016-17

standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of return on the share over a period of time. 

to the expected life of the options, till the date of the grant.

 
March 31, 2017 is ` `

 
` `
` `

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Basic earnings per share `
Diluted earnings per share `

 The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year 2016-17 is `  
`

11. Disclosures – Accounting Standards:

 Gratuity:

valuation.
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`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Changes in the present value of the obligation

1. 61.67

2.

3. 12.71

7.60

6. 61.67

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the 
fair value of the Plan Assets

1.

2. 0.62

3.

-

17.07

6.

7. 1.22

1. 12.71

2.

3.

0.33 -

6.

Funded status 100 % 
insurance 
managed 

funds

100 % 
insurance 
managed 

funds

Actuarial Assumptions

1.

2.

3.

promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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 Experience Adjustment:

Particulars March 
31, 2017

March 
31, 2016

March 
31, 2015

March 
31, 2014

March 
31, 2013

61.67

6.21 3.67 3.20 - 0.69

1.63 1.23

1.22 0.19

date is `

 Provident Fund:

`

Assets / Liabilities March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
1.20

127.72

Assumptions
60 years 60 years

Discount rate

6.36 - 13.23

with interest rate 
equal to or more 

with interest rate 
equal to or more 

with interest rate 
equal to or more 
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11.2 Segment Reporting (AS 17):
 

Business Segments:

`

Business Segment Treasury Corporate / 
Wholesale Banking

Retail Banking Other Banking 
Operation

Total

Particulars 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16

707.61

  - -

  

- -

61,913.39 - -

 Note: 

surplus, proposed dividend and others.

 Geographic Segments:

operations, the Bank is considered to operate only in domestic segment.

11.3 Related party transactions (AS-18):

   Key Management Personnel

   Associates
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   Subsidiaries

11.4 Operating Leases (AS 19):

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

 - -

for the year
- -

contingent rent.
 The terms of renewal and escalation clauses are those normally prevalent in similar agreements. There 

are no undue restrictions or onerous clauses in the agreements.

11.5 Earnings per share (AS 20):

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2017

Year ended 
March 31, 2016

`

` 10 10
`

` 39.26

11.6 Deferred Tax (AS 22):
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`

Particulars March 31, 2017
Deferred Tax

March 31, 2016
Deferred Tax

Timing difference on account of Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

- -

- 307.32 -

- 177.93 -

- -

Sub-total 563.75 211.28 333.89 170.96
Net closing balance carried to the Balance 
Sheet (included in Schedule 11 – Others)

352.47 162.93

12. Additional Disclosures:

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
31.36

112.60

9.39

Total 2,583.13 1,854.97

12.2 Movement in provisions:

`

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 
16.07

16.30

- -

Closing provision for Reward Points 22.80 16.07
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`

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 

2.13 1.73

Closing provision 11.52 9.54

12.3 Disclosure relating to Complaints:
 A. Customer Complaints:

No. Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

2084 455

 B. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman:

No. Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

the year

 (Compiled by management and relied upon by auditors)

12.4 Proposed Dividend:
 

` 6.00 per equity share amounting to `

` 

` 

12.5 Letters of Comfort:
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12.6 Disclosure on Remuneration:
 Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

staff. The Committee is also required to ensure that the cost to income ratio of the Bank supports the 

motivate employees.

 Compensation Policy:
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individual increments are linked to their annual performance rating and increment percentages 

and retain critical employees.

these segments in its Compensation policy.

malus

any employee of the Bank, irrespective of the reasons for severance.

which are in line with the statutory norms.

compensation is easy to administer and leads to an instant reward to the concerned employees.

compensation of an employee. They are very selectively granted to attract and retain employees. 
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Other Disclosures:

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2017 Year ended March 31, 2016

and remuneration paid to its 

During the year, one meeting 

Committee and two meetings of 

Committee were held. The 

paid aggregate sitting fees of 
` 60,000 for one meeting. The 

paid aggregate sitting fees of  
` 

During the year, two meetings of 

paid aggregate sitting fee of  
` 

remuneration award. remuneration award.

‘sign on’ awards made during 

Details of severance pay in 

Total amount of outstanding 
deferred remuneration split into 
cash, shares and share linked 
instruments and other forms

The outstanding deferred 
remuneration is ` 

The outstanding deferred 
remuneration is ` 1.36 crores to 

Total amount of deferred 
remuneration paid out in the 

The deferred remuneration paid 
in FY17 was ` 1.29 crores.

The deferred remuneration paid 
in FY16 was ` 0.61 crores.

Breakdown of amount of 
remuneration awards for the 

Breakup of remuneration awards 

control function staff.

Breakup of remuneration awards 

control function staff.
` `

` `

 
`

 
` 1.36 crores

- ` - `
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Particulars Year ended March 31, 2017 Year ended March 31, 2016
Total amount of outstanding 
deferred remuneration and 
retained remuneration exposed 
to ex-post explicit and implicit 

Total amount of reductions 
during the FY due to ex - post 

Total amount of reductions 
during the FY due to ex - post 

 Disclosure on remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

at the rate of ` 1,00,000/- per Board meeting, at the rate of `
of the Board, and at the rate of ` 
amount of `  

`
`

13.

reported cases of delays in payments to micro and small enterprises or interest payments due to delays in such 
payments.

14.

15.

For INDUSIND BANK LTD.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee T. Anantha Narayanan
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

Russell I Parera     Romesh Sobti
Partner     Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
Date  Company Secretary
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DISCLOSURES UNDER BASEL III CAPITAL 
REGULATIONS – 31st March 2017
DF-1: Scope of Application

Name of the head of the banking group to which the framework applies: INDUSIND BANK LTD.

(i)  Qualitative Disclosures:

 IndusInd Bank Limited (‘the Bank’) is a commercial bank, incorporated on January 31, 1994. The Bank does not 

 a)  List of group entities considered for consolidation:

the entity/

incorporation

Whether 
the entity is 
included under 
accounting 

consolidation 
(Yes/No)

Explain the 

consolidation

Whether 
the entity is 
included under 
regulatory 

consolidation 
(Yes/No)

Explain the 

consolidation

Explain the 

consolidation

Explain the 

consolidated 
under only 

consolidation

None / NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

 b)  List of group entities not considered for consolidation both under the accounting and regulatory scope 
of consolidation:

incorporation

Principle activity Total balance 
sheet equity holding in the 

total equity

Regulatory 
treatment 

investments 
in the capital 

the entity

Total balance 
sheet assets 
(as stated in 
the accounting 

the legal entity)

None / NA NA NA NA NA NA

(ii)  Quantitative Disclosures:

 
As mentioned above in Para (i) above, the Bank does not have any subsidiary 

 e) The Bank does not have investment in any insurance entities as on March 31, 2017.

as on March 31, 2017.

DF-2 Capital Adequacy

Applicable Regulations:

Circular – Basel III Capital Regulations
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Basel III Capital Regulations:

requirements in the trading book, on an ongoing basis and operational risk.

Minimum Capital requirements:

Besides computing CRAR under the Pillar I requirement, the Bank also periodically undertakes stress testing in 

and Operational risk and mapping these to the respective business segments.

The Summary of Capital requirements for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk as on March 31, 2017 
is mentioned below:

Risk Type ` in millions
Capital requirements for Credit Risk 109,832

Securitisation exposures -
Capital requirements for Market Risk 6,002
Standardised Duration Approach
Interest Rate Risk

Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 304
Equity Risk
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Risk Type ` in millions
Capital requirements for Operational Risk 13,342
Basic Indicator Approach 13,342

Minimum Capital requirements at 9% 129,176
Minimum CRAR + CCB at 10.25% 147,117
Total Capital Funds 219,674
CRAR # 15.31%

Organisation Structure:

Integrated Risk Management: Objectives and Organisation Structure

various segments. The Bank has been progressively adopting the best International practices so as to continually 

Organisation Structure:

Credit Risk 
Management

Market Risk 
Management

Operational Risk 
Management

Asset Liability 
Management

• Risk Management Committee (RMC)

• Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

• Market Risk Management Committee (MRMC)

• Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

• Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC)
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implemented.

control environment, risk management processes, risk measurement techniques, capital adequacy and capital 
planning.

Board.

Credit Risk

• Risks on various counter-parties such as corporates, banks, are monitored through counter-party exposure limits, 

risk.

 

 
industry cycles.

Market Risk

Mark-to-Market, Sensitivity analysis, Value-at-Risk and monitoring through operational limits such as stop-loss limits, 

comprehensive Market Risk Management Policy.

Asset Liability Management (ALM)

and liabilities.

buckets.
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• Interest Rate Sensitivity is monitored on Earning perspective and Economic Value perspective through prudential 

Operational Risk

external environment.

surveillance enabled by the Bank’s advanced technology and Core Banking System.

KYC/AML.

operational risks under Basel III norms.

Systems Risk

parties and customers.
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various social/media in its repository to increase risk management capabilities.

DF-3: Credit Risk: General Disclosures

 Credit Risk is made up of two components:

 1. Transaction Risk (or Default Risk), 

 2. Portfolio Risk, 

 Monitoring concentration risk in particular products, segments, geographies etc thereby avoiding concentration 

 Tracking Credit quality migration

 Adherence to regulatory guidelines
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Personal Loan, etc.

 All the related internal and regulatory guidelines such as KYC norms, RBI prudential norms, etc. are adhered to 

has changed.

economic or political scenario.

programmes. Further as a mechanism to assess the credit quality, customers are also evaluated through application 

Credit Approval Committee

approving system is that no credit proposals are approved or recommended to higher authorities unless all the 
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 Corporate & Commercial Banking Segment :

 Executive Credit Committee (ECC)

 Consumer Banking (CB) Segment :

 Joint Sanction on Four Eye Principle

 Zonal Credit Committee (ZCC)

 Executive Credit Committee

secured by liquid collaterals.

approval.

• Trading entities, Capital Market Broker and Commodity Exchange Broker

quality using a scoring/rating model. The score serves a measure to categorise the customers into various risk classes 
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 Pricing credit

 Capital allocation (under IRB approaches)

Credit Quality Assurance:

Credit Risk Management at Portfolio level:

equity/debt investments, derivative exposures, etc.) are considered. Such monitoring is carried out at monthly intervals.  
Besides this, respective business units are monitoring the exposure on continuous real-time basis.

risk and control measures is carried out on a monthly basis on various parameters. Further, a comprehensive Stress 



211

Impaired credit - Non Performing Assets (NPAs):

term loan,

bank.

Credit Risk Exposures

(a) Total Gross Credit Risk Exposures as on 31st March, 2017

(` in millions)

Fund Based*

Non-Fund Based**

Total Exposures 2,345,519

in banking book.
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(b) Geographic Distribution of Exposures as on 31st March, 2017

(` in millions)

Domestic Overseas

Fund Based -

Non-Fund Based -

Total Exposures 2,345,519 -

(c) Industry-Wise Distribution of Exposures as on 31st March, 2017
(` in millions)

Industry Name Fund Based Non-Fund Based
NBFCs

NBFC – AFC (Asset Finance Company) 1,429 -
-

NBFCs (Micro Finance Institution) 13,002 103

Construction
19,000

9,992
Contract Construction -  Civil

Real Estate

-

Loans against Property  - Corporate -
-

Power

1,122 731
-

Cables
Telecom Cables

443

Steel
Steel-Long Products

1,309
12,942

Steel – Alloy 2,332
Steel Pipes 4,309
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(` in millions)
Industry Name Fund Based Non-Fund Based
Sponge Iron - 34

Stainless Steel
Iron and Steel Rolling Mills 1,990
Pig Iron 2,022 297

Textiles

- 2

1,904 972
Textiles-Texturising 244 31
Textile-Blended Yarn
Textile – Jute
Textiles -  Synthetic Fabrics
Textile – Silk 41
Textile – Machinery 1
Cotton ginning, Cleaning, Baling -

Telecom
Telecom – Cellular
Telecom Equipments 731

Pharmaceuticals

Pharmaceuticals – Formulations 2,394

Chemicals
Chemicals – Organic 1,704
Chemicals – Inorganic 1,922 430

Fertilisers
Fertilisers – Phosphatic 1

292 3,117

Paper
Paper - Writing and Printing 1,494
Paper – Industrial

133

2,120 19,737

Edible Oils
Auto Ancillaries
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(` in millions)
Industry Name Fund Based Non-Fund Based

291
Food Credit
Aluminium 1,742
Capital Market Brokers 1,343

-
1,714

Sugar -

Electronic components
Commodity Market Brokers

- -

Shipping
Educational Institutions

Coal
IT Enabled Services

473
Petrochemicals
Banks 79,393

-

Construction Equipments 232
Airlines 1
Wood and Wood Product 32

Transport Services - 43
13,924

Electric Equipment

Organised Retailing 32
Trading – Wholesale
Trading – Retail
Services
Credit Cards 17,040 -

-
Other Industries
Residual Assets
Total Exposure 1,652,886 629,635



215

 Exposures to industries (other than consumer finance division) in excess of 5% of total exposure

(` in millions)

Industry Fund Based Non-Fund Based
Banks 79,393

(d) Residual Contractual Maturity breakdown of assets

(` in millions)

Assets 1D 2 - 7D 8 - 14D 15 - 
30D

31D - 
2M

>2M 
-3M

> 3M 
-6M

> 6 M - 
1 Y

>1Y - 
3Y

> 3Y - 
5Y

> 5Y - 
7Y>

> 7Y - 
10Y

> 10Y 
- 15Y

>15Y Total

Cash - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RBI
- - 1,717 4,232 3,142

other Banks
- - - 2,130 - - - - -

Investments - - - 49,043

Advances* 43,343

Fixed Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Other Assets 7,923 3,097 2,291 - -

`11,000 mio

(e) Movement of NPAs and Provision for NPAs as on 31st March, 2017
(` in millions)

A Amount of NPAs (Gross) 10549
Sub-standard 3,931

2,221
2,771
1,034

Loss
B Net NPAs 4,389
C NPA ratios

0.93%
Net NPA to Net advances (%) 0.39%

D Movement of NPAs (Gross)

Additions during the period 14,293
Reductions during the period
Closing Balance as on 31.03.17

E Movement of provision for NPAs

Provision made till 31.03.17

1,092
-

Closing as on 31.03.17
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Particulars Amount (` in millions)

Recoveries booked directly to income statement 323
 

(f)   Non Performing Investments and Movement of provision for depreciation on Non Performing Investments

(` in millions)

A 23
B 23
C

313
-

 Closing Balance as on 31.03.17

(g)  Major Industry Break up of NPA and Provision 

 (` in millions)

Industry Gross NPA
131 60

(h)  Geography wise Distribution of NPA and Provision 

 (` in millions)

Overseas - -
Total 6,160

DF-4: Credit risk: Disclosures for Portfolios Subject to the Standardised Approach

exposure is subjected to credit risk mitigation.
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 Risk Weight-wise distribution of Gross Credit Exposures -

Category (` in millions)

100% Risk Weights

More than 100% Risk Weights 200,222

-

DF-5: Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardised approach

stipulated in the Bank’s credit policy, policy on collateral management and credit risk mitigant policy. The Bank 

customer selection parameters.

acceptance, valuation and monitoring.

in the product note.
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(` in millions)

Particulars Eligible Financial Collaterals Supported by guarantee

119,974 473

DF-6: Securitisation Exposures: Disclosure for Standardised approach 

exposure on such assets, actual conditional, or contingent, during the period ended March 31, 2017.

cash collaterals to a minimum extent.

 Exposure details on account of Securitization transactions

 (a) Securitisation exposures in Banking Book
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 (b) Amount of Assets intended to be securitized within a year:

explored.

 (c) Securitisation exposures in Trading Book:

 Aggregate amount of on-balance sheet securitisation exposures retained or purchased broken down by 
exposure type

Exposure Type Amount (` in millions)
Agriculture Loans
SME 243.97

 Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased subject to Comprehensive Risk 

Exposure Type Amount (` in millions)
Agriculture Loans
SME 243.97

 Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased subject to securitisation framework 

Risk Weight band Amount (` in millions)

-
Total 1326.11

 Aggregate amount of the capital requirements for the securitisation exposures, subject to the securitisation 
framework broken down into different risk weight bands:

Risk Weight band Capital Charge Amount (` in millions)

                           -   
Total                   109.01

 Securitisation exposures deducted from capital

Exposure Type Exposures deducted 
entirely from Tier-1 capital

Credit enhancing interest-
only strips deducted from 
total capital

Other exposures deducted 
from total capital

NA

DF-7: Market risk in Trading book

approved by the Board.  These policies serve to outline the Bank’s risk appetite and risk philosophy in respect 

requirements, economic environment and revised regulatory guidelines.
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 Sources of market risk:

 

 

 

  Trading / liquidity risk.

 Objectives of Market risk management:

 

 

 

 

Scope and nature of risk reporting and measurement systems:

Reporting

Measurement

monitored on a daily basis.

Capital requirements for Market risks @ 9%

(` in millions)
Market Risk elements Amount of capital required
Interest Rate Risk
Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 304
Equity Risk

DF-8: Operational Risk

assessing, monitoring and controlling / mitigating operational risk exposures, including material operational 
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DF-9: Interest rate risk in the banking book (IRRBB)

 Intere

 Risk management framework

 Monitoring and Control

market outlook, compute liquidity ratios and interest rate risk values based on the earnings and economic value 
perspective.

 Risk measurement and reporting framework:

(RSLs).

 Interest rate sensitivity gap Analysis

 Earning at Risk Analysis

 Stress Testing

 Interest rate sensitivity gap: The gap or mismatch risk as at a given date, is measured by calculating gaps 

 Earning at Risk:

 Stress Testing:
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`

Change in interest rates (in bps)

Impact on NII (` in millions)

Currency -100 -50 50 100

INR

Others - - - -

Total (676.88) (338.44) 338.44 676.88

DF-10: General Disclosures for Exposures Related to Counterparty Credit Risk

transactions can be positive or negative to either counterparty. The market value is uncertain and can vary over 

 Capital is allocated to CCR exposures taking into consideration the regulatory guidelines on Basel – III capital 
adequacy computation.

 • Credit Risk Policy

 • Bank Risk Policy

 • Country Risk Policy

 Exposure on account of Counterparty Credit Risk

(` in millions)

Particulars Amount

-

Netted current credit exposure 93711.30

Collateral held

Net derivative credit exposure
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DF-11: Composition of Capital

                                                                                                                        (` Million)
 At March 31, 2017

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: Instruments and reserves

1
related stock surplus (share premium)

2 Retained earnings B=b1-b2
3 Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other 

reserves)
 
 

4
applicable to non-joint stock companies1)

-  

Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by -  

Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory 
adjustments

201,253.25  

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments

7 Prudential valuation adjustments -  
-  

9 -
10                         -
11 -  
12 -  
13 Securitisation gain on sale -  
14

valued liabilities
-  

-  

capital on reported balance sheet)
-  

17 Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity -  

capital (amount above 10% threshold)

-  

19

(amount above 10% threshold)3

-  

20 Mortgage servicing rights4 (amount above 10% threshold) -  
21 -  

22 -  
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                                                                                                                        (` Million)
 At March 31, 2017

23 -  

24 -  
-  

-  

unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries
-  

-  

bank9

-  

-  
27 Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 

deductions

-  

Total regulatory adjustments to Common Equity Tier 1 -  
29 Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (CET1) 201,253.25  

Additional Tier 1 Capital: Instruments

30 10,000.00  

31 -  

32
standards (Perpetual debt Instruments)

10,000.00

33 -  

34 Additional Tier 1 instruments (and CET1 instruments not -  

phase out
-

Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 10,000.00  
Additional Tier 1 Capital: Regulatory Instruments

37 -  
Reciprocal cross-holdings in Additional Tier 1 instruments -  

39 -  
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                                                                                                                        (` Million)
 At March 31, 2017

40 -  

41 -  
41a

unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries
-  

41b -  

42 Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to -

43 Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 Capital -  
44 Additional Tier 1 Capital (AT1) 10,000.00  

Tier 1 Capital (T1 = CET1 + AT1) (29 + 44) 211,253.25

Tier 2 Capital: Instruments and Provisions

stock surplus
-  

47 -

Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 and AT1 instruments not -  

49
phase out

-  

Provisions12
Tier 2 Capital before Regulatory adjustments 8,420.51  
Tier 2 capital: Regulatory adjustments

-  
Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments -  

-  

-  

-  

subsidiaries
-  

bank

-  
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                                                                                                                        (` Million)
 At March 31, 2017

Total Regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 Capital -  
Tier 2 Capital (T2) 8,420.51  
Total Capital (TC = T1 + T2) (45 + 58) 219,673.76  
Total Risk Weighted Assets (60a + 60b + 60c) 1,435,287.90  

 
 

Capital Ratios and Buffers

assets)
14.02  

14.72  
 

requirement plus capital conservation plus countercyclical 
 

 
-  
-  

7.272  

National minima (if different from Basel III)

 

70
minimum)

7.000%  

71
III minimum)

9.000%  

Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before 
Risk Weighting)

72
entities

-  

73
entities

-  

74 -  
-  

Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2

exposures subject to standardised approach (prior to 
-  
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                                                                                                                        (` Million)
 At March 31, 2017

77
approach

-  

exposures subject to internal ratings-based approach (prior 
-  

79
ratings-based approach

-  

Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements 
(only applicable between March 31, 2017 and March 31, 
2022)

Current cap on CET1 instruments subject to phase out 
arrangements

-  

-  

Current cap on AT1 instruments subject to phase out 
arrangements

-  

-  

Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase out 
arrangements

-  

redemptions and maturities)
-  

Notes to the Template
Row No. 

of the 
template 

Particulars (` in million)

10 -
-

-
19 -

-
-
-
-

    (i) Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital -
-

Eligible Provisions included in Tier 2 capital
Eligible Revaluation Reserves included in Tier 2 capital -



Annual Report 2016-17

228

DF-12: Composition of Capital- Reconciliation Requirements

 Step 1
(` in million)

 Balance Sheet 
as in Financial 

Statements             
As on March 

31, 2017

Balance 
sheet under 
Regulatory 

scope of 
consolidation                       
As on March 

31, 2017
A Capital & Liabilities   
i Paid-up Capital  

200,327.71  
Employees’ Stock Option Outstanding
Minority Interest -  
Total Capital 206,461.21  

ii 1,265,722.23  
 
 

-  
iii  

-  
 

                      

 
10,000.00  

iv 89,763.76  
 Total 1,786,484.14  
  
B Assets  
i 77,487.47  

108,795.07  
ii 367,021.38  

 
-  

 
 

-  
 

iii Loans and advances 1,130,805.08  
 
 

iv Fixed assets 13,352.33  
v Other assets 89,022.81  
 -  
  
vi -  
vii -  

Total Assets 1,786,484.14
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Step 2

(` in million)
Balance Sheet 
as in Financial 

Statements             
As on March 

31, 2017

Balance 
Sheet under 

Regulatory 
scope of 

consolidation                       
As on March 

31, 2017

Ref No.

A Capital & Liabilities    
i Paid-up Capital 5,981.49  a1

Reserves & Surplus  200,479.72   
  

Share Premium  a2
Balance in P/L a/c.  b1

  
Unallocated Surplus   

Adequacy purposes
2,742.40  b2

Statutory Reserve 29,227.70  c1
 c2

Capital Reserve  c3
Investment Allowance Reserve 10.00  c4

 

Investment Reserve Account  c7
Revaluation Reserve  

  
 c9

Minority Interest -  -
Total Capital 206,461.21   

ii Deposits 1,265,722.23   
  
  

-   
iii Borrowings 224,536.94   

-   
  
  

outside India
  

10,000.00   
Eligible AT1 Capital 10,000.00 d1

iv Other liabilities & provisions 89,763.76   
  e1
 -   
 -   
 Total 1,786,484.14   
   
B Assets   
i Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 77,487.47   

notice
  

ii Investments: 367,021.38   
  

-   
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(` in million)
Balance Sheet 
as in Financial 

Statements             
As on March 

31, 2017

Balance 
Sheet under 

Regulatory 
scope of 

consolidation                       
As on March 

31, 2017

Ref No.

  
  

Associates
-   

Funds etc.)
 

iii Loans and advances 1,130,805.08   
  
  

iv Fixed assets 13,352.33   
 v Other assets   

-   

  
Other Intangibles (excluding MSRs) -  

 
vi -   
vii -   
 Total Assets 1,786,484.14   

Step 3

Common Equity Tier 1 Capital : Instruments and Reserves
Component of 

regulator capital 
reported by bank

Source based 
on reference 

number / letters 
of the balance 

sheet under the 
regulatory scope 
of consolidation 

from step 2
1

surplus (share Premium)
2 Retained earnings B=b1– b2
3 Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other 

reserves)

4
applicable to non-joint stock companies)

-

Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by -

Common Equity Tier I Capital before Regulatory 
adjustments

201,253.25

7 Prudential valuation adjustments -
-
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Table DF-13:  Main Features of Regulatory Capital Instruments

Sr. 
No

Particulars Equity Shares Additional Tier 1 Bond

1 Issuer 

2

3
Regulatory treatment

4 Transitional Basel III rules Common 
Equity Tier I

Additional Tier 1

Post-transitional Basel III rules Common 
Equity Tier I

Additional Tier 1

Solo
7 Instrument type Common 

Shares
Amount recognised in regulatory capital (` in ` ` 10,000 Million

9 ` 10 per share  ` 1 Million per Bond
10 Shareholder's 

Equity
11 Various* 22.03.2017
12 Perpetual or dated Perpetual Perpetual
13 Original maturity date No Maturity No Maturity
14 Issuer call subject to prior supervisory approval No Yes

Optional call date, contingent call dates and 
redemption amount 

NA

NA

Coupons / dividends
17 NA Fixed

Coupon rate and any related index NA
19 NA Yes
20 Fully discretionary, partially discretionary or 

mandatory 
Fully 

21 No No
22 Noncumulative or cumulative Non-

Cumulative
Non-Cumulative

23 Convertible or non-convertible NA Non-convertible
24 NA NA
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Sr. 
No

Particulars Equity Shares Additional Tier 1 Bond

NA NA
NA NA

27 NA NA

into 
NA NA

29
converts into 

NA NA

30 No Yes
31 NA

is Common Equity Tier 1 capital 

(PONV) Trigger Event.  The PONV Trigger Event 

as determined by the RBI, and (2) the decision 

become non-viable as determined by the relevant 
authority.

32 NA Fully or Partially
33 NA Temporary or Permanent
34

mechanism 
NA

the Bond can be increased in 

The Bonds may be subject to 
more than one reinstatement.

Position in subordination hierarchy in liquidation 

instrument)

NA The Bonds are senior / superior 

shares and perpetual non-

issued by the Bank.
No No

37 NA -

DF-14: Capital Disclosures

this section is 
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DF-16: Equities – Disclosure for Banking Book Positions

DF-17: Summary comparison of accounting assets vs. leverage ratio exposure measure

 Leverage Ratio:

credible supplementary measure to the risk based capital requirements

 Leverage Ratio =  Capital Measure (Tier I Capital)

       Exposure Measure

Summary comparison of accounting assets vs. leverage ratio exposure measure
 Item (` in millions)
1

2 -

3

4

-

7 Other adjustments -

Leverage Ratio Exposure 2,282,205
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DF-18: Leverage ratio
Leverage ratio

Item Leverage ratio framework
(` in Million)

On balance sheet exposure

1 On-balance sheet items (excluding derivatives and SFTs, but including 
collateral)

2 (Asset amounts deducted in determining Basel III Tier 1 capital)

3 Total on-balance sheet exposures (excluding derivatives and SFTs) (sum 1,782,959

4 eligible cash variation margin) 29,402

-

7 derivatives transactions) -

-

9 -

10 derivatives) -

11 Total derivative exposures (sum of lines 4 to 10) 91,576

12 accounting transactions -

13 assets) -

14 -

Agent transaction exposures -

-
Other off-balance sheet exposures

17

19 Off-balance sheet items (sum of lines 17 and 18) 407,670
Capital and total exposures

20 Tier 1 capital 211,253
21 Total exposures (sum of lines 3, 11, 16 and 19) 2,282,205

Leverage ratio

22 Basel III leverage ratio
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To the Members of IndusInd Bank Limited
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Independent Auditors’ Report
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Opinion

Other Matter
`

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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th th

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Russell I Parera
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Act

that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Auditors’ Responsibility

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report
Referred to in paragraph 10(g) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of IndusInd 
Bank Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Opinion

Other Matters

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Russell I Parera
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`

As at 
31.03.2017

As at 
31.03.2016

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

1

5

TOTAL 178649,89,70 142898,19,79

ASSETS

6

11

TOTAL 178649,89,70 142898,19,79

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee T. Anantha Narayanan
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

Russell I Parera     Romesh Sobti
Partner     Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
  Company Secretary



241

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 

March 31, 2017
`

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

I. INCOME

TOTAL 18577,16,25 15168,68,99
II. EXPENDITURE

15
16

TOTAL 15709,26,98 12882,23,98
III. PROFIT

TOTAL 7882,82,56 5951,66,82
IV. APPROPRIATIONS

 

TOTAL 7882,82,56 5951,66,82
V. EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE

`
`

`

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee T. Anantha Narayanan
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

Russell I Parera     Romesh Sobti
Partner     Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
  Company Secretary
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 

March 31, 2017
`

Year ended 
31.03.2017

Year ended 
31.03.2016

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
4359,68,85 3469,26,11 

Adjustments for :

5720,64,96 4329,78,14 
Adjustments for :

Cash generated from / (used in) Operations 13454,07,90 (1578,08,46)

Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities 11569,30,19 (2926,92,56)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (273,63,73) (257,51,48)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities (2768,25,37) 2517,17,00 
(11,02,82)  -   

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 8516,38,27 (667,27,04)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 10111,87,15 10779,14,19 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 18628,25,42 10111,87,15 

Notes:

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee T. Anantha Narayanan
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

Russell I Parera     Romesh Sobti
Partner     Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
  Company Secretary
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Schedules to the Consolidated Financial Statements

`

As at  
31.03.2017

As at  
31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

` 700,00,00 700,00,00

Issued, Subscribed and Called Up Capital

` 598,14,87 594,98,63

Paid up Capital   

`

     TOTAL 598,14,87 594,98,63

SCHEDULE - 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

I Statutory Reserve

2922,77,00 2205,79,68

II Share Premium Account

9369,42,05 9274,10,55

III  General Reserve

1,35,57 1,35,57

IV  Capital Reserve

215,74,87 170,21,21

V Capital Reserve on Consolidation 

35 35
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`

As at  
31.03.2017

As at  
31.03.2016

VI  Investment Allowance Reserve

1,00,00 1,00,00

VII Investment Reserve Account

40,52,98 40,52,98

VIII Revaluation Reserve

374,59,43 380,76,96

IX Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

 (11,02,82)  -   

     TOTAL 20034,25,47 17088,42,78

SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS

A I Demand Deposits

 II Savings Bank Deposits

 III Term Deposits

     TOTAL 126572,22,28 93000,34,61

B  Deposits of Branches

        TOTAL 126572,22,28 93000,34,61
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`

As at  
31.03.2017

As at  
31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS
I Borrowings in India

 

  - 

II Borrowings outside India
         TOTAL 22453,69,43 24995,86,48

SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

      TOTAL 8976,37,58 7204,80,65

SCHEDULE - 6 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

         TOTAL 7748,74,71 4521,04,05

SCHEDULE 7 BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND 
SHORT NOTICE
I In India

         TOTAL 8957,82,72 3513,79,76
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`

As at  
31.03.2017

As at  
31.03.2016

II Outside India

         TOTAL 1921,67,99 2077,03,34

         GRAND TOTAL 10879,50,71 5590,83,10

SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENTS
I In India

 Net value of Investments in India 36703,62,14 34055,51,98

 

II Outside India
         TOTAL 36703,62,14 34055,51,98
(1) Investment in Associate

Equity Investment in Associate 65 65

         TOTAL 1,48,62 1,20,81

` `
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`

As at  
31.03.2017

As at  
31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES

A

         TOTAL 113080,50,76 88419,34,19

B 

         TOTAL 113080,50,76 88419,34,19

C 

         TOTAL 111363,33,85 88419,34,19

         TOTAL 113080,50,76 88419,34,19

SCHEDULE - 10 FIXED ASSETS

I Premises

 

         TOTAL 511,63,30 523,29,76
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`

As at  
31.03.2017

As at  
31.03.2016

         TOTAL 795,16,27 694,54,87

III Capital Work in Progress

        GRAND TOTAL 1335,23,28 1255,32,39

SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER ASSETS

         TOTAL 8902,28,10 9056,14,08

SCHEDULE - 12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

         TOTAL 406387,19,15 285101,32,08
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`
Year ended
31.03.2017

Year ended
31.03.2016

SCHEDULE - 13 INTEREST EARNED

         TOTAL 14405,67,03 11871,74,37

SCHEDULE - 14 OTHER INCOME

         TOTAL 4171,49,22 3296,94,62

SCHEDULE - 15 INTEREST EXPENDED

         TOTAL 8343,06,61 7355,17,13

SCHEDULE -  16 OPERATING EXPENSES

         TOTAL 4783,07,58 3672,10,09
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Schedule 17  

Significant Accounting Policies
1. General

 Principles of Consolidation

 Basis of preparation

Name of the Associate Country of 
Origin

% Shareholding of Group 
as at March 31, 2017

% Shareholding of Group 
as at March 31, 2016

2. Transactions involving Foreign Exchange
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3. Investments

 

Held to Maturity (HTM) –

Held for Trading (HFT) –

Available for Sale (AFS) – 

Held to Maturity –
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Held for Trading –

Available for Sale – 

`

management.

account.

account.
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`

4. Derivatives

5. Advances
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6. Securitisation transactions and direct assignments

7. Property, Plant and Equipment
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amount.

8. Revenue Recognition

9. Operating Leases
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11. Segment Reporting

Treasury

Corporate / Wholesale Banking

Retail Banking

Other Banking Operations

 Unallocated

12. Debit and Credit Card reward points liability

13. Bullion
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14. Income-tax

15. Earnings per share

16. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

17. Cash and Cash equivalents
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1. Capital:

 During the year ended March 31, 2017, 31,62,370 equity shares aggregating to ` 96.62 crores were allotted on 
various dates to the employees who exercised their stock options.

shares of ` 10 each were allotted at a price of ` ` 
` 10 each at a price of `  

aggregating to `  
` 

2. Fixed Assets:

2.1 Cost of premises includes ̀ ` -
tion of documents and registration formalities are in progress. Of these properties, the Bank has not obtained 
full possession of one property having written down value of ` `

2.2 Computer software:

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
209.36

61.10 71.12

Deduction during the year 3.06 -

207.26 160.31

Closing Balance as at 31 March 131.26 120.17

Depreciation charge for the year

2.3 Movement in depreciation of Fixed Assets:
`

Depreciation 2016-17 2015-16
Premises

66.72

Transferred from Revaluation Reserve 6.20

Charge for the year 2.06 2.07

Deduction during the year -

Depreciation to date 66.72

Other Fixed Assets
771.09

Charge for the year

Deduction during the year

Depreciation to date 771.09

Schedule 18  

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements
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3. Contingent Liabilities:

 The Bank’s pending litigations comprise of claims against the Bank by the clients and proceedings pending with 

statements. Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts comprise of tax demands of ` 
` sub judice of 

` ` `  
` sub judice. The amount of contingent liabilities is based on management’s estimate, 

4.

as required under any law / accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts 

5.

6. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

 The Bank has spent an amount of ` `

an amount of ` `

7.

8.

position of the Bank as at March 31, 2017.

 9.1 Employee Stock Option Scheme (“ESOS”):

options of the Bank not exceeding 7% of the aggregate number of issued and paid up equity shares of the 

the Compensation Committee, which is normally based on the latest available closing price. Upon vesting, 

where the employees will receive one equity share per stock option.
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No. Date of grant No. of options Range of exercise price (`)

1.

2.

3.

6.

7. 236.20

26-Oct-10

9.

10.

11.

12.

13. 2,61,000

21-Dec-11 9,20,000

16.

17.

2,67,000

19.

20. 10-Oct-12

21. 30,000

22.

23.

26. 29-Oct-13 22,000

27.

29.

30.

31. 33,000

32.

33.
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No. Date of grant No. of options Range of exercise price (`)

11,000

36.

37. 16,30,000

1,93,000

39.

12-May-16

1,126.70

2,76,000

10-Oct-16

16-Nov-16 1,093.10

 9.2 Recognition of expense:

fair market price over the exercise price of an option at the grant date, is recognised as a deferred compen-
sation cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of such options. The compensation 

  The fair market price is the latest available closing price on the stock exchange on which the shares of the 
Bank are listed, prior to the date of the meeting of the Compensation Committee in which stock options are 

have been traded highest on the said date is considered for this purpose.

 9.3 Stock option activity under the scheme during the year:

Particulars No. of options Weighted 
average 

exercise price 
(`)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted during the year 1,216.73

2,06,270 707.72
31,62,370

- -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,17,32,111
Options exercisable at the end of the year

  The weighted average price of options exercised during the year is ` 1,129.96. 
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No. Date of grant Exercise Price Number of shares 
arising out of options

Weighted average life 
of options (in years)

1. 17,000
2. 6,00,000 
3.

11,70,000
1.36

6.
7. 9,000 2.33

21-Dec-11 2.36
9. 1.97
10.
11. 21,960
12. 2.79
13.

10-Oct-12

16.
17.

19. 29-Oct-13
20. 23,330
21. 300.00  7,00,000 
22.
23.

26.
27.

29. 11,000
30.
31.
32. 1,77,120
33.

23,600 6.22
10,00,000

36. 12-May-16 6.13
37. 1,126.70 6.29

2,76,000
39. 10-Oct-16

16-Nov-16 1,093.10

7.00
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 9.4 Fair value methodology:

  The fair value of options granted during the year has been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-

Particulars 2016-17

Risk free interest rates

-
tility has been computed by considering the historical data on daily volatility in the closing equity share price 

the options, till the date of the grant.

  The stock-based compensation cost calculated as per the intrinsic value method for the year ended March  
31, 2017 is ̀ `
fair valuation, compensation cost for the year ended March 31, 2017, would have increased by ̀  

` `  
`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Basic earnings per share `

Diluted earnings per share `

  The weighted average fair value of options granted during the year 2016-17 is ` ` 

 9.5 Gratuity:

valuation.

`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Changes in the present value of the obligation

1. 61.67

2.

3. 12.71
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`

No. Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

7.60

6. 61.67

Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the fair 
value of the Plan Assets

1.

2. 0.62

3.

-

Contributions 17.07

6.

7. 1.22

1. 12.71

2.

3.

0.33 -

6.

Funded status 100% 
insurance 
managed 

funds

100% 
insurance 
managed 

funds

Actuarial Assumptions

1. Discount Rate 7.00%

2. 7.60%

3.

30% 30%

promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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  Experience Adjustment:

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
61.67

6.21 3.67

1.22

date is `

 9.6 Provident Fund:

employer established provident funds, which require interest shortfalls to be recompensed, are to be consid-

`

Assets / Liabilities March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
1.20

127.72

Assumptions
Normal Retirement age 60 years 60 years

Discount rate 7.00%
6.36 - 13.23

account balance 
with interest rate 
equal to or more 

account balance

account balance 
with interest rate 
equal to or more 

account balance 
with interest rate 
equal to or more 
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10. Segment Reporting (AS 17):

Business Segments:

`

Business Segment Treasury Corporate / 
Wholesale Banking

Retail Banking Other Banking 
Operation

Total

Particulars 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16 31/03/17 31/03/16

Revenue

Revenue

Result 707.61

Unallocated 

Contingencies

/ loss
 
 

- -

- -

7,261.62

61,913.39 - -

Unallocated 

Note: 

liabilities include share capital, employee stock option outstanding, reserves and surplus, proposed dividend and 
others.
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 Geographic Segments:

operations, the Bank is considered to operate only in domestic segment.

11. Related party transactions (AS-18):

 Key Management Personnel

 Associates

 Subsidiaries

there is only one related party in each of the above categories.

12. Operating Leases (AS 19):

`

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

- Not later than one year

for the year

Total of future minimum sub-lease payments expected to be received 
under non-cancellable sub-lease

- -

- -

 The Bank has not sub-leased any of the properties taken on lease. There are no provisions relating to contingent 
rent.

 The terms of renewal and escalation clauses are those normally prevalent in similar agreements. There are no 
undue restrictions or onerous clauses in the agreements.
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13. Earnings per share (AS 20):

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2017

Year ended 
March 31, 2016

`

Basic weighted average number of equity shares 

Diluted weighted average number of equity shares

` 10 10

`

` 39.26

14. Deferred Tax (AS 22):

`

Particulars March 31, 2017
Deferred Tax

March 31, 2016
Deferred Tax

Timing difference on account of Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Difference between book depreciation - -

doubtful debts and advances and 
- 307.32 -

Difference between book income and - 177.93 -

Others - -

Sub-total 563.75 211.28 333.89 170.96
Net closing balance carried to 
the Balance Sheet (included in 

352.47 162.93

15. Additional Disclosures:

 A. Proposed Dividend:

` 6.00 per 
equity share amounting to `

March 31, 2017 and accordingly, the said amount of ̀  -
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dividend during the year ended March 31, 2017 amounting to ` 

for declaration of dividend for the year ended March 31, 2016.

 B. Additional information for consolidated accounts (Pursuant to Schedule III of Companies Act 2013):

`

Name of the 
Subsidiary

Net Assets*

2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16

As a % of 
Consolidated 

Net Assets

Amount As a % of 
Consolidated 

Net Assets

Amount As a % of 
Consolidated 

Amount As a % of 
Consolidated 

Amount

100.00% 100.00% 99.99% 99.99%

Associate

Marketing and 
- - - - 0.01% 0.01%

Total 100.00% 20,647.60 100.00% 17,697.18 100.00% 2,868.17 100.00% 2,286.73

 C. Di

-

16.

cases of delays in payments to micro and small enterprises or interest payments due to delays in such payments.

17.

18.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP R. Seshasayee T. Anantha Narayanan
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director

Russell I Parera     Romesh Sobti
Partner     Managing Director

S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani
Date  Company Secretary
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Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries / Associate Companies / 

Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

The Bank did not have any subsidiary, in operation, during the year ended March 31, 2017. Hence, information in this 
regards is Nil.
Notes:

 Nil

 Nil
Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

No. Name of Associate Companies / Joint Ventures IndusInd Marketing and Financial 
Services Private Limited (IMFS)

1. March 31, 2017
2.

acquired
3.

3,000
` 30,000
30%

Not applicable
6. Net worth attributable to the Bank’s shareholding  ` 
7.

` 
Nil

Notes:

 Nil

 Nil

Statement pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
R. Seshasayee
Chairman

T. Anantha Narayanan
Director

Romesh Sobti
Managing Director

Date  
S. V. Zaregaonkar Haresh Gajwani

Company Secretary
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US DOLLAR DENOMINATED  

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Standalone Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Million of US$)

1 USD = ` 64.85
As at 

31.03.2017
As at 

31.03.2016
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital  92.24 91.75
Employee Stock Option Outstanding  2.34 2.12
Reserves and Surplus  3,089.09 2,634.88
Deposits  19,517.69 14,340.84
Borrowings  3,462.40 3,854.41
Other Liabilities & Provisions  1,384.18 1,111.00
 TOTAL 27,547.94 22,035.00
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India  1,194.87 697.15
Balances with Banks & Money at Call and Short Notice  1,677.64 862.12
Investments  5,659.54 5,251.24
Advances  17,437.24 13,634.44
Fixed Assets  205.90 193.57
Other Assets  1,372.75 1,396.48
 TOTAL 27,547.94 22,035.00
Contingent Liabilities  62,665.72 43,963.20
Bills for Collection  2,930.90 2,121.95

(Million of US$)
Year ended Year ended

1 USD = ` 64.85 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
I. INCOME

Interest earned 2,221.38 1,830.65
Other Income 643.25 508.40
 TOTAL 2,864.63 2,339.05

II. EXPENDITURE
Interest expended 1,286.52 1,134.18
Operating expenses 737.56 566.25
Provisions & contingencies 398.32 286.04
 TOTAL 2,422.40 1,986.47

III. PROFIT 442.23 352.58
773.09 565.00

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 1,215.32 917.58

IV. APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to
(a) Statutory Reserves 110.56 88.14
(b) Capital Reserves 7.02 2.04
(c) Investment Reserve Account - -
(d) Dividend on equity (includes tax on dividend) 0.07 54.31

117.65 144.49
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 1,097.67 773.09
 TOTAL 1,215.32 917.58



Annual Report 2016-17

272

Details of branches are accessible on the Bank’s website at:

https://www.indusind.com/locate-us.html?q1=&q2=branches

Bank’s Branches
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